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CHAPTER XI

THE AUSTRALIAN ANTARCTIC TERRITORY AND
ADELIE LAND
DISCOVERY, EXPLORATION AND BRITISH CLAIMS

347. Geographical knowledge of Ijlih area “-'élh'llll'.‘\[I l}:g‘%m;;it‘lf;
1831, when John Biscoe discovered I:n(l}-rh\' I.EIIH‘_- o ”' Sy o
Kemp discovered Kemp Land, and in 1839 _]"Ilil\'li_-' A ?]}(‘:thutt On
~appearance of land "' in what is now {'EI“L'III Sa l[tlll‘-! 08 ".rhtpd
each of these three occasions only a small port ion of land was sig .
and the isolated discoveries, which were all British, gave no hint of a
continuous continental coastline.

348. In 1840, exploring expeditions of two nations, France atllc}
the United States, were engaged simultaneously in this part of t.u'
Antarctic. Vessels of the two squadrons, in fact, actually sighted
each other, but did not communicate The French expedition,
under Commandant J. S, C. Dumont ])'L’r\'lilcf._sl{.:htet:[ and 11:1.n:1m.1
" Adélie Land " on January 20th 1840.* D’Urville had no suspicion
of the enormous extent of the Antarctic continent. He spent only
five days in the locality, but succeeded in charting with reasonable
accuracy a stretch of coastline about 120 miles in length, extending
from lat. 66° 30" S.. long. 136° 30" E. to lat. 67° S., long. 142° E.
A landing was made on a small island on January 22nd and formal
possession was taken for France (see p. 158). The United States
Expedition, under Lieutenant Charles Wilkes, sighted, or thought it
sighted, a long stretch of coast between about longs. 155° E. and
95° E., the easternmost portion having been reported on or about
January 19th 1840. Wilkes, who made no landing, claimed the
discovery of the whole length of this coast, including D’Urville’s
" Adélie Land,"” extending for upwards of 1,500 miles. He named
this land ““ The Antarctic Continent,” but from 1841 until about 1914
it came to be generally known as * Wilkes Land.” Tt has been urged
on many occasions, by American geographers, that as his easternmost
discoveries (he ran from east to west) antedated those of D'Urville,
the discovery of the Antarctic “ continent " should be attributed to
him. Doubt has been thrown, however, both by contemporary and
later explorers, on the validity of Wilkes’ discoveries, and it has been
shown in almost every case that what he reported as land was in
reality ice or clouds (see Appendix XII, pp. 182-184). Apart from
Knox Coast, almost the only part of the land reported by Wilkes
which undoubtedly exists is Adélie Land, which he sighted on
January 28th, i.e., eight days later than D'Urville.

349. In 1841 Captain James Ross discovered Victoria Land,
sighting the Prince Albert Mountains which now form part of the
eastern margin of the Australian Antarctic Territory. During the
next 60 years no ship penetrated to this area. No new discoveries
were made until the German Antarctic Expedition, under Professor
E. von Drygalski, sighted and named Kaiser Wilhelm [I Land in
1902. The Gauss was beset in the pack-ice some miles off shore, but
during the winter the German scientists did valuable work on land
in the vicinity of Gaussberg., Further east, in Victoria Land
Captain Scott’s expedition of 19014 discovered the mountains to the
west of the Ross Shelf Ice between Mulock and Shackleton Inlets
and a sledge party penetrated inland on to the plateau, to a point
some 200 miles within the present Australian boundary. Sil“l"if-:zg--qg
(then Lieutenant) Shackleton'’s expedition of 1907-09 l'h'.\"[.('[.ll‘lf‘[l"[[n:-‘ |
discoveries to within 97 miles of the South Pole, and on Jii!ili;lr\* 9;[‘
1909 Shackleton took formal possession of King Edward VII i’l:tr-'. :
(see p. 159). On January 16th 1909 another part . Fgn
rr;u.‘h_a.-:'l_ the S l?l.ll_l .\qum:fir_ Pole area, 100 miles within the
Australian boundary, where Professor Edgeworth David formally
claimed possession for the British l'.Illpu-l. (see p. 159). Captuif;

y of this expedition

* For a discussion of this ddte see P 184,
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[ce : numeroun ) R I
H;'ul I..'uui,l:n:;]”;llklrllti::]t|“":kl{lﬂ-nbl} extended knowledge of Marie
Bht was also made southwards to the Oueen

Maud Range. The LR s

animosity 1n-i'.\'(*t"lr:.ttll\]:-’l:il:]:;lll H“'uufl of the expedition led to marked
2 . ‘mbers of the twi I - oo e xr - .
i those wi e (T . e 0 bases. Eventually most

Il"-'l"l’ ':!lrl t;lli.)\:?l\:"lin“::!“.H?H‘ In scientific research went to West
dat, < - rere wrocto . . .=

(paragraphs 277-280). interested in politics went to East Base*

343. The « sk e :
the original l\];alil*al:h“{":tl\l I['j{ Prodr necessitated heavy curtailment of
when Congress refus 1biic criticism of Admiral Byrd found expression
g gress refused to grant the necessary funds to continue the
fmp](lj‘h]t?f_nl:, ;‘mfcl both bases were evacuated early in 1941. Congress
[TII :lllillllil:":(l.i unds _i‘.“ Jpreparing the reports of the scientific work
publication.  The United States Antarctic Service still exists as
an office in the Division of Territories and Island 1{050rw.ﬂ_~‘. (:nf.th.c

I)vl:nrt'munt of the Interior, but almost the entire staff is now
employed on war service elsewhere.

‘wld:‘j\flltl|t|{:?1[ch:“:\0:]1nr]ttrfl\“i Iu“unr.'Jtec_i that there are among United
Koes Trdan W}'“mh ([}r thr‘ vho take an 191!.‘1‘!.‘5%'7 n ])lﬁltll_‘.‘fll matters

Sl - 3ught in connection with Antarctic claims :
(1) ']‘h“**'-' who wish the United States to acquire as much territory as
pn:v-slh!t' , and (2) those who take the view that the Antarctic, not
being -‘“‘lrit-(‘]ﬂlhh' of possession, is not ferra nullius but, like the
oceans, is res communis. Therefore no title in favour of any State is
good, for none has the adequate basis of effective possession. The
entire area 1s in fact, or should be, essentially international, and its
future international character should be clarified in international
agreements. Neither of these views have gained more than tem-
porary official support, and the vacillating policy, so conspicuous
since 1928, seeins likely to continue. 3

JAPANESE INTERESTS

345. A possible Japanese claim to territory in the Ross Depen-
dency might be based on the activities of the expedition under
Lieutenant Choku Shirase in 1911-12. This expedition was unable
to reach the South Pole as planned, but in January 1912 a party
sledged 160 miles south-eastwards across the Ross Shelf Ice from
the Bay of Whales. At the most southerly point reached, lat.
80° 5’ S., long. 156° 37" W., they raised a bamboo pole from the top
of which the national Sun-flag was flown revolved by a red-painted
triangular weather vane of tin. They paraded before the Sun-flag
and raised a threefold Bamzai for the Emperor. The region was
named * Yamato Setsugen " (3.e., Yamato Snowplain ; Yamato
being the poetical name for Japan). On January 23rd 1912 this
expedition also made a landing in Biscoe Bay, King Edward VIl
Land. Two men walked 10 miles inland and erected a _Illt:lllill'lfﬂ
board recording the visit. The Eastern Sledge Party of Captain
Amundsen’s expedition had claimed this area for Norway sIX weeks
earlier (paragraph 998). The Japanese expedition made no new
:.__:t'l'!g_‘_l';lljh'll{‘-ll ll'll.‘él.'.i)\'t:rii_':i.

346, Licutenant Qhirase failed to win rect ~;_nitinn in Japan unt_ll
1939, when there was a cf'»n.-;i:lt-_r;zhlr 1‘(‘\'_1\“.1] of Japanese unvrv\t‘m
the Antarctic in connection with whaling {1"\'£‘lnplnl*n?3~: - It -\t""'
reported that Mr. S. Dokei, a member of the House of Rf'lil‘l'{-?t-nll.\fl!\-t‘h.
mtended to <ybmit a resolution ::1111‘1;_\\-;_-r_tf1;_1h=-_ _(_{111\:';Illlllllll‘ll. 11;
asgert Japanese sovereignty over the ln_?rl'llui_\ t'.\ll‘ll.)lt'l _’) 111 1‘1 n_“:;..;‘n
Qhirase in 1912. 1t was stated that 1]f Japan 411{1,11({1‘ asst -11 'I(‘ }t“:li
to a ]mriilm of Antarctic territory sie !I.]I_L_{}Illl uii.:prnlu [IIL;‘-}';‘;-I}:,.
].j'“,“,ﬁ necessary for the operation of her wha mgiilflll -"[ .|11 Ht. 3 ¢
‘\'.i‘pl‘uui I’n};n"l\’rx'v;u‘ch Institute had ]J_ll't“{i_ 1:.~‘t,_| ylis u.( lrl‘t,'l ::N tll
‘]:l]'):lll to l_ll'unmti.‘ knowledge of the IuI:a'_; I:v;ih:n.a],_ an 1 ”.l;]"l rd.‘:‘
i-ln-l- t[,i.a organisation was Lo be l'la;;r;_;l-fl \\_11 | | 1'11-11){]'““1'1;‘? : \ f:“_
[“\'.tlll’ililiﬂﬂ r” 1940. No further details are avauabie. 1e. expe
tion does not appear to

bally to the writer by meml

« Confidential informatioh supplied verb

have sailed.

ra ul both 1|.1:1u."-
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. : ' t not all of
claim to the Pacific sector. Mr. (nr_nnunF ?al:;[p -tl}lllahut et
Admiral Byrd's statements were -""lhfilmti;m:l':;;;?rlf ‘0[ inter-depart-
, € ¥Id : -1 A e s ¢ I

ectives the ex 'll"{]l“”“ were st : e
objectives of tl [H(.’ confirmed, however, that the main bas

mental discussion. which, as Mr.

. I ! 0 l i l g il i A "l'j('.'l,“

Wi }”l(! ‘]]]]II IQ1 cer tr![[}l\ . A t £ .\n ]JI]H t y a !113[), h‘ pg
(- 1 g5 I'-] d ]l ]'.' 5 l : I i) '”" ( T

l“]”]'”]l” seemec tt SUrprised t f m ["I[ L €S

¥ ace W Wy not
within the Ross Dependency, The second base ~“-“-lllfllpil;-:}}t)l?:; [f‘)r:;g
be in Palmer Land (i.e., north Graham Land), as st.n}? S (f.:g ;
but more likely ““ at the base of the .-‘%nt_arctlc .'\F‘c I_p;'tg'{]m h(-; d
within the Falkland Islands Depend ir-m.‘:vs_;}. Ti}lr_rt- IIllg:t t'l‘in 't.hc
third base between the two. but plans to revisit the_‘.ireaf o
Australian Antarctic Territory flown over by B'Ir.)hl];;\u:doned
January 1939 (paragraph 402) had for the present been abar s

340. On October 2nd 1939 it was reported in the press t']_lat
" officials of the expedition "' had indicated a (!f.‘!-‘lrrf_' to avoid la}lln;t:
claim to the territory already annexed by New ,Acal;_md. and tha
although the North Star (one of the expedition’s ships) WOUJ_C} L’g
directly to * Little America,” a permanent base would be _es}abllbht
to the westward (sic) of it, between longs. 70° W. and 150° W. In
contrast to the hint recorded in paragraph 339, to the effect that the
United States might abandon its insistence on occupation as the sole
valid basis for a claim, the press reports now suggested that by very
reason of the attitude hitherto maintained the expedition bad
planned a three-to-four-year programme of meteorological studies,
which would provide weather information for aeronautical and naval
operations in the South Pacific. On the sailing of the Nort{a Star
from Boston early in November, Admiral Byrd was reported in the
press as saying that * it is hoped to make this a semi—perma{lent
thing, depending on Congress’ wishes. The idea would be to continue
scttlement on the ice for some years, possibly five or six. The
present group would be relieved by others after 13 months.” That
the United States Government envisaged the necessity for some form
of semi-permanent occupation was further indicated on November
10th, by the issue of a Foreign Relations of the United States volume
for 1924 which contained the text of the doctrine laid down by Mr.,
Hughes with regard to.the validity of polar claims (paragraph 517).
At this time it was also announced that the expedition would bear
the name “ United States Antarctic Service,” a title which carried
with it the suggestion of continuity,

341. After discussion with His Majesty's Governments in New
Zealand and Australia and the Governor of the Falkland Islands,
Lord Lothian was instructed to send two notes to the State Depart-
ment (in November and December 1939) offering to afford the
expedition all facilities to establish bases in the Ross Dependency
and the Falkland Islands Dependencies, if this should be desired.
In reply, Mr. Sumner Welles stated in a note of December 7th that
" the interest shown by His Majesty’s Government in New Zealand
in this undertaking is appreciated, but it is pot anticipated that
Admiral Byrd will have need to call upon the New Zealand authorities
for any special facilities beyond those incidental to his visit to
Dunedin. ~ Should it become necessary for Admiral Byrd to request
facilities which, in the view of the United States Government
necessitate action by the New Zealand or the British authorities, |
shall address a further communication to you." L

342. No further diplomatic excha nges took place, and no further
information was received until it was learned, early in 1940 that the
expedition had established two bases in the Antarctic, one at Littl
America " (West Base) under the |:~;ul:_‘r.~;hip of Dr. P. A. Siple an:l:
the other at Neny Fjord in south-west Graham Land {[Ldtg Baq )
under the leadership of Mr. R. B. Black. .r\{lmira]'Bvrd arco\e
panied the expedition to the Antarctic, but returned to the U_nitmd-
States after some exploratory flights in the Pacific sector ( »aragr: eh
432). Two ships were employed, the Beay and the Nr.:rfk Sl'tar‘ ”'III'I]-‘)I'
activities of the party at West Base were largely scientific - ‘im . rt ;
research work was carried out on the eastern part of the Ro‘iysﬁcﬁf
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season in which search ; .
11 was then :‘;n'l‘\inL’. ::lliitl I-:[:‘i:xm";'yfmld be possible. The Discovery
Australia, and, at the .~|_|1;g.a\,";(-",“nf““""\}TS[”‘:"‘["-”“ off the coast of
she was ordered to Melbourne “-Ii“. it u-.(,r:un‘nwn\waliI| Government,
Comm mnwealth "f"\‘i'rnuwm '“-l.;:.“-[l'““ rll)ll}l’li”ll'f‘-_ ]-u-n\.-l(l('tl I’.\' the
Commonwealth. New ?A’Iil;ulul —"- l—“ 1{'_!’}?(.“1, ]t was .'l.L{I'E'('t'l that the
should share equally the f>ti.u-1' ”« ‘lltu f.n;u-d _l‘\u'gzdnm (mw-r_nmvnl'-.
her normal work up to £2,000 ‘_‘”-.;' t 1e diversion of the ship from
and United Kingdom (}n'{"(-;-nnwl ‘:{\ 1'_‘““} Fl'“‘ the Commonwealth
over £6,000. The Dicconn 5y s Would share equally any excess
ey > thscovery Il reached the Bay of Whales on
January 16th. Mr. Ellsworth and Mr. Hollick Kenyon were found
there and taken on board. Both expressed their sincere thanks for
all that had been done for them, and an official expression of the
gratitude of the United States Government was received from the
United States Chargé d'Affaires in London. The Wwail }-;m'ﬁ
arrived three days after the Discovery IT, but British administration
of the Ross Dependency had been effectively emphasised by the
action which His Majesty's Governments had taken in fulfilment of
}?wl:' moral responsibility for the safety of visitors to the region.
I'he .l'IISCO\'k‘._l'It‘:i made during Mr. Ellsworth's trans-Antarctic flight
all lie outside the Ross Dependency (paragraphs 168 and 430).

: _338. _()n ;\[)I“II 19th 1939 the New York Times announced that the
United States Government were considering a proposal to despatch
an expedition to the Antarctic to make a survey of lands discovered
by American citizens, with a view to deciding which, if any, of these
areas should be claimed as permanent possessions. It was also
reported that the State Department had been studying the matter
for some time, with the ultimate aim of holding an international
conference to settle all Antarctic claims. In the following July
Congress approved an estimate for $340,000 “ for the purpose of
making surveys and investigations of the natural resources of land
and sea areas’’ in the Antarctic. Admiral Byrd was placed in
command of the expedition, and was reported to have stated that its
purpose was to establish “ three permanent bases west of the 180th
meridian (sic) in order to put the United States’ earlier claims to that
area beyond any question of international law.” He later stated that
two bases would be occupied—one at “ Little America,” and the
other *in the vicinity of the western boundary of the Falkland
Islands Dependencies,” the exact location to be settled on the
arrival of the expedition. In the absence of any official statement
of plans, however, the American press speculated freely on the
significance of the ' permanent colonies "’ which Admiral Byrd had
announced would be established in the Antarctic “to maintain
United States sovereignty.”

339. On July 17th 1939 a member of the st_aif of the British
Embassy called at the State Department and was given such informa-
tion as could then be considered definite regarding Admiral Byrd’s
intentions. Mr. Cumming, the official in charge of these matters at
the State Department, informed him that while the United States
Government had as yet laid no official claims to any part uf_tlu-.
Antarctic, neither had they recognised any claims _nw.d{f by _n:n_h-:[
Powers : they considered that, as a _1'1?:a_ul‘t of the previous v:\'].wdlmu"._s
of Mr. Lincoin Ellsworth and Admiral Byrd, they 1--'»_\«'&:.«)}_1 certain
inchoate rights in the Pacific sector lying between th.'.» lw.‘ss? I)u»lnl-Ti
dency and the Falkland Islands Dependencies ; it was n.cm- illtl.‘.lll.t.l
y gations in that area with a view to deciding

ake sy investi , ‘ .
i:‘h:lthlllf\: (:'!l_l:']i{;t :;nl_v formal clairg'z shuulgl be made to 1t. ] '\—hi. ,.Lulmm;]]”‘t
“ half hinted that the United States Government I_Il'lg.llidu‘kl.ntﬂ();ll. lit]L-
attitude which they have hitherto 11:;111}1.:1111«1;1 ro_-.:.uldnll_g : lh 1:.«;[)1:_1'”.‘_\1_
of Antarctic claims in general in the sense that tliu-_\- I\t.lulu d ne lnsges
insist that the test of actual l{l_'(.'ll]_)iltl_t)n . v w8 "mf b1k .1}.};11_1. e
1‘ l -eas as the Antarctic, which are lor practical purposes incapable
wr I;‘“'k'dh : .t settlement.” It was, of course, then becoming |_-‘\:1(l,unL
(‘El{l'Ell‘lllll:-l?”Tli:Iii|:{1-1m11m.' of such a doctrine might render the United
bt‘altu. Government virtually

incapable of establishing any valid

i
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Lo At der rernment in
“In the above circumstances, His M.![!‘-:_f_\ :-.[ (;:'[):tgnders(m,
New Zealand have no ui;j--l_'““” to Tln.'j\v:?ll‘t{rlh’;d 'hiq sy
= < - ace it on recore at, il : -
I'hey must, however, place R e of United
ln"rf‘.'llf'l"t] to them to be designed as an '}\M.'.tmr:un elled to
:\’t {! X Ty ignty therein, they would have been compelle
States s reignty ' i

make a protest.”

333. The United States Government, in :'r:pl_\-‘lrnng_? Vl-ln':lllwl:;iz;.lr;df'tuf:
1935, noted that His Majesty’s Government in .\t'.'\kj..tr;li -‘i i o
objection to the proposed visit of Mr. Anderson, anc sé ]Li--cuqunn ey
considered that no useful purpose would be served bv d’l'(f B¢ o
that time of the questions raised in the British r‘mt.c.‘ : 1%“1 ik
to reaffirm the statement in their note of February 2 .
reserving all United States rights in the matter.

334. It was subsequently reported in the press Ifhat all lh;fl Itl"ffi::
taken by the expedition to the l)epm1dcnv_‘{' was, n}'tm the c;;.ncze a 'iod
there of the stamps, taken back to the United States anc n;-posti:1
from there. Apart from a new map of the Queen Maud Rangci, he
most important discoveries made by the expedition lay l)_ny(rrllc ‘t e
eastern limits of the Ross Dependency. Admiral Byrd himself,
while in New Zealand, twice assured Lord Bledisloe, tlh_e Govqm_or-
General, that there could be no question of the expedition claiming
any territory within the limits of the Ross Dependency. In a
subsequent statement to the press, however, he did foreshadow a
claim by the United States to the land discovered by the expedltlon‘
to the east of long. 150° W.

335. In the autumn of 1933, Mr. Lincoln Ellsworth, a United
States citizen, announced his intention of taking an aeroplane to the
Ross Dependency and attempting a flight across the continent to
the Weddell Sea.” No application for permission to fly over the Ross
Dependency or over the Falkland Islands Dependencies was made by
the expedition, and no information was available whether the
expedition was proceeding under the official auspices of the United
States Government. A message of goodwill with an offer of facilities
while in the Dependency was sent to Mr, Ellsworth by the New
Zealand Government on his departure from New Zealand on Decem-
ber 5th 1933. His Majesty's Ambassador, in his note to the United
States Government of January 29th 1934, referred to in paragraph
326, pointed out that His Majesty’s Government in New Zealand were
not aware whether this expedition was proceeding under the auspices
of the United States Government, but, if it were, they would wish to
draw attention to the same points in connection with the operation
of a wireless station and aeroplane flights as in the case of the Byrd
expedition.

336. On arrival at the Ross Shelf Ice, the aeroplane was damaged
by ice, so the flight could not be made. Mr, Ellsworth, however,
took the aeroplane to north Graham Land in December 1934, hoping
to make the same flight in the reverse direction, but owing to adverse
conditions, he was unable to do so {p;:ra{:raph 168). Mr, Ellsworth
then decided to try again, and after two false starts, took off, on
November 23rd 1935, from Dundee Island in the Falkland Islands
}:n-penc!!encics, i{}hthc lmpczuf reaching the Bay of Whales in the Ross

ependency. € aeroplane was piloted by g i '
Mr. Hollick Kenyon. : : e g

337. For eight hours regular wireless messages were received from
the aeroplane by the base ship, the Wyat Earp, but then ceased
The latest reported position of the zu--rﬁplam’ was lat, 75° § ,
79° W, but it might have reached the Bay of Whales w la
transmitting set, though otherwise safe. It had be
arranged that the Wyatt Earp* should £o from Dundee Island to the
Bay of \-E'hakz_s to take off the airmen, but the Voyage w.as. expected
to take some six weeks, and any delay meant losing the short navlt?gable

. . long,
ith a damaged
‘eIl previously

undoubtedly Put out prematyre

* Sir Hubert Wilkins, who was in command of
reports that Mr. Ellsworth was missing,

the Wyau I.u:p_
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of Mr. Anderson to Little

America
charge of the handling merica " for the purpose of assuming
18 ]f Hll‘ ““I.Il I I Hning

on:i— 1 at that place.”” The letter went
‘It is understoc ! X
ka}mi o ”I.‘t.';:rnu!;:l}lii‘i;:lt H}‘S_Mf*}_"ﬁl}"'ﬁ Government in New
lmrlun.; of the region in que ""‘(4_‘\"'-1"1{;'_1'1_?\\’ on discovery of a
enter into any detailed l.q_“' stion. While it is unnecessary to
time, I'It‘\‘t‘ln-lt‘ll‘.ﬂk‘ illll ;l?;j-u%m“ of the subject at the present
proper for me ttlﬁ;i‘y = t];;l]r lt“ avoid misapprehension, it is
International law that ¥ e light of long established principles of
from mere discover “ cannot admit that sovereignty accrues
ery unaccompanied by occupancy and use.”

331. It appeared i
' i i u ST 1 s +hi A
challenge to I!-rihc,l ) n'h sirable to leave unanswered this definite
o -M,lm.m i t.,. h 'h.l'!\.l.rl'lgnlty in the Ross Dependency on top of
= PR intention to infringe British sovereign rights by the
official recognition of a United S S5} SOVERCIgN OgINE Ay
Sicd 1o u ol it 2 nited States post office there. On the other
c:mt.r.(m“ se -l'll ])Lll]}lIHTl‘ could be served by creating a diplomatic
ik ‘}'l l“l't]l tllll‘ United States about claims in the Antarctic,
which \(311 (. a Iru_:st r.(-r_te}mi_\-' become public, out of a relatively
111111:1‘1[)“_rtd_“1 incident arising out of postage stamps. Means were
Fut;{l.'. 01 v)u)nmh-rwl by which the handling of mail by Mr. Anderson
in the ‘It'[l('ll_dt?n(_"\-‘ could be reconciled with due recognition of
British sovereignty. The alternatives considered were -

(1) A formal written assurance by the United States Govern-
ment that Mr. Anderson’s visit was not intended as an official
exercise of United States postal functions, but was arranged
solely for reasons of philatelic interest ; (2) the association of
the New Zealand post office with the handling of the mail at the
base, e.g., by a New Zealand official accompanying Mr. Anderson
or by the use of New Zealand stamps besides United States
stamps on the mail; (3) an express request from the United
States Government for the authorisation of the use in the
Dependency of United States stamps. However, before any
of these alternatives had been put to the United States Govern-
ment. the New Zealand Government ascertained that technical
difficulties might prevent the proposed use of a cancelling machine
at the base ; if so, it would be used either on the expedition’s
ship or even in New Zealand : moreover a somewhat similar
procedure was understood to have been adopted by Admiral
Byrd’s previous expedition in 1928. It therefore seemed pre-
ferable to refrain from any objections which events might show
to be ill-founded, and, while adhering to the proposal to answer
the challenge to British sovereignty in the note of November
14th, to treat Mr. Anderson’s visit as devoid of political
significance.

332. On December 27th 1934 Sir Ronald Lindsay officially
informed the United States Secretary of State, at the instance of His
Meljwt\"s Government in New Zealand, that the supposition that the
British claim to sovereignty over the Ross Dependency 1s based on
discovery alone, and, moreover, on the discovery of only a portion n{.
the region, was based on a 1151_«‘;1I_ppl"_t:]"1unr-1{m of }I\nr h’l(‘iri.. .:'-\f{i‘ll
reference to the Order in L_.nun_l.tl of 1923 and E]t-: I\.t'_l_.l'-l]ill_lllll'lh In,\.\il‘r.
under it in exercise of British title (paragraphs 303 and 305), the note
continued b s ot
« His Majesty’s Government in New Zealand recognise -”“i
absence of ordinary ;'1(3:‘-}:1] facilities in the |]£'pl'lll?j'l-lt."> \;mf
desire, therefore, to facilitate as far as possible ‘111(- {‘1;1.14?‘;-1:1
ail by United States authorities 10 and ]mm__t.‘hr _\.n'
IT.: sedition. As regards Mr. Anderson’s present mission, they
lutlic;t.'trsliuu-i that he is carrying letters to \\'Infl‘.hg:l'r-i:.l or \‘-’;llﬂl‘:'{
affixed r-pw:ial stamps prmte(l in the Ln_m-w. States ‘fm.r . 1_ | :
e tamups are to be cancelled and date stamped on boar the
these ?.Lfl_ll“,l?‘ vessel. They also understand that these stamps
l.xin’“m?mll :l lf.n‘iw'(:(_uumt_-nmr;ﬁivf' of the Byrd expedition and
?::;.:.n{;;;[nbi\su-.;»d- as a matter of philatclig interest.
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is occasion. ‘&
SCARSATY so on this occasiol . :
unnecessary to do ore indeed willing to regard their offer of

ment in New Zealand & . axpedition, per-
faciilitios as covering now, as on the prlTf‘ lf”[li- {f‘il[;}iltIQ n\.'erpthv
mission both for the wireless station M-H-!.--f‘ru.ai];l—l out that they
Dependency, but they wounld nr.'_\‘vrl_h'-‘l'-“‘_* ll ave been made to
would have preferred prior application to l'll(]'e e ation: h
the competent authority by or on behalf of !ll{- X}
accordance with the relevant legislation applicable.

& et ras instructed to
397 At the same time Sir Ronald Lindsay was mstruc

: cee torms h: -en carefully
present this note he was informed that its terms had been c \

drafted so as to place on record the att_ttlult- of fhcdﬂ;;‘: !Ztgltlg?éi
Government but to avoid the necessity '-'f_ : {hn--] nt]]L" risk o-f
Government having to reply, and thus to dt_m!n'h-! I)?-E arftnent
controversy. He therefore indicated 1'!115 to the btd’tt.~ f-Iid i
and let it be known that His Majesty’s Governments COncerne 34“-
not be sorrv if no answer were made, However, on February 1
1934, the United States Secretary of State acknowledged the note
of January 29th in a note which continued :— ‘

“1 desire to assure you that any facilities given to thtz
expedition by the New Zealand authorities are greatly
appreciated. Tt does not seem necessary at this time to enter
into a discussion of the interesting questions which are set fr?rth
in your note. However, I reserve all rights whl_r_h the Ur'l’lter.l
States or its citizens may have with respect to this matter.

328. Meanwhile, the expedition had sailed from New Zealand,
and almost immediately His Majesty’s Government were called upon
to fulfil their offer of facilities. In February 1934, at the urgent
request of Admiral Byrd, Discovery II arranged a rendezvous with
the Bear in the Ross Sea to convey a new doctor and additional
stores to the expedition and to take back the original doctor who
was ill. Without this assistance the expedition would undoubtedly
have been in a serious predicament.

329. On October 27th 1934 the United States Post Office Depart-
ment officially announced that, in order to provide an even better
philatelic service than previously accorded to stamp collectors at
the Little America post office, the Postmaster-General had designated
Charles F. Anderson, cancellation expert of the Post Office Depart-
ment, to proceed to Little America on November 7th 1934, the date
on which all philatelic mail addressed to the expedition would be
despatched from Washington post office. The Washington Evening
Star of the same date published a long article under the heading,
" The most remote P.O. ever established under the U.S. flag will be
set up on Antarctic ice at Little America.” It seemed desirable to
indicate to the United States Government, before Mr. Anderson
sailed, that the communiqué had not escaped notice. Sir Ronald
Lindsay was therefore authorised unofficially to ask for an explanation,
in the light of his note of January 29th, of what appeared to be the
official recognition of the establishment of a United States post
office in British territory under New Zealand administration. Sir
Ronald Lindsay did so on November 7th, observing that the United
States authorities were now taking action which might be construed
as an assertion of sovereignty and that he did not think that His
Majesty’s Government in New Zealand could allow this to pass
unnoticed. Sir Ronald Lindsay’s own impression was that the
United States Government, while desirous of avoiding express
recognition of the British claim to the Dependency, did not wish to
assert United States sovereignty, and that their activities in
l‘()]]]]l-'.t‘.llt:.u‘l with the special stamp and special post office were bnly
undertaken in the imagined interests of philately.

330. On November 14th 1934 the United

: e States Se
State sent a semi-official letter to Sir Ronald | i A

-indsay, referring to

his enquiry, and saying that the only action taken by the United
nce was the despatch

States Government since the earlier corresponde
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395, The two complications s o :
B et Goverament “I[ : t&il;:::ia\]w'? (;l:(:] thf.‘ issue by the United
o ]5}’“’1 Antarctic I‘QX[n_-(litmﬁ I.I x a.ndl‘.‘“L‘: Euat(lge 51;_1'mi: mscn}_’t'tl
a globe with Admiral Byrd's g 4t Eastage, FepEeaETiting
marked, and (2) the 'uill.lilli‘&:!'::?{i(& ?I:;l 1-!'&1}& o e
rked, d - ‘ stration of the oath, 1 sence e
United States Postmaster-General, to two nwnlﬂ:grll(l:; Flrlfh:iultt‘ijliltl}:
pefore their departure from the United States, to émpuw;:rIlh.un to
act as postal ntfhcmls at the proposed post office. It was thnughl'thal
a]th_oug_h :\:_]Imral_ Byrd himself might not intend to infringe Briti-:l;
terntt'n‘l{nl rights in the Ross Dependency, the action of tﬁv l-'nit;-:d
States Government might infringe it, and, in view of the puhlicit\«'
which the matter had received in the press, that it should not be
allowed to pass without comment. -

396. Accordingly, on January 29th 1934, His Majesty's
Ambassador at Washington addressed a note to the United States
Government, at the instance of His Majesty’s Government in New
Zealand, recalling their offer of all necessary facilities for the Byrd
expedition while in the territory under New Zealand administration,
and continuing as follows :—

“ His Majesty's Government in New Zealand understand
that the expedition has the official backing of the United States
Government and in these circumstances they feel it necessary
to state that their attention has been drawn to articles in certain
newspapers reporting that it is intended to establish a post
office at Admural Byrd’s base in Ross Dependency and that
certain members of the expedition were, before leaving the
United States, formally sworn in before the Postmaster-General
of the United States with the object of acting as postmasters at
this post office. It is also understood that special stamps in
connection with the expedition have been issued by the United
States Government, and it has been reported that these will be
used to frank letters posted at the expedition’s base. While His
Majesty's Government in New Zealand recognist that some
\ e made for the absence of ordmnary postal
facilities in Ross Dependency, they would point out that if a
United States post office were 10 be ofﬁgla.lly vstahhsi_mfi in
the Dependency, OF if the United States Government were to
sanction the use of United States postage stamps l!wr;-.}mti:o;u,
permission from the Sovereign Power, };ul_.i_l _la(‘:‘a .{'(::i{.mm.-] ar:::]
regarded otherwise than as infringing ”t‘?;‘ ~m1“; ignty el
New Zealand administrative rights in the Dependency a5

, laws there in force. el a
o0 t'l‘“-\ll:\l‘:(:tr::lh it is understood that the expedition 15 l_l.ll(*_[".l.‘*;‘n‘i.;.;
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: _— ‘“ Rockefeller *
Sea was called, and that American !!;l{}"h"xk;;(.:tla?.aln!lz.” Rhedibds
and “ Charles Bob "' Mountains and " ] 'Jnrllf h "? been flown over for
placed on the map, and that _tlu- South Pols mj_ !1".:}“ on: Novembet
g b “..ITIW\I EI;' » Hl;\"‘!fﬂ;rl‘ﬂ I\"r::-rrz‘i..rv'n]lg public to regard
28th 1929, led a considerable part o ¢ Am < s
t_i?ff-:'- Iie::rit!»r'fr'-: as theirs. On July Ist [9.%“_ Hf-n;!t.rlr f\-(hl:i?[‘li;ﬂ
Maryland introduced in the Senate the following resolution, ;
attracted a great deal of publicity .

“ Whereas certain hitherto unknown' areas of land In-] tth:
South Polar region have been discovered and explored by
Rear-Admiral Richard E. Byrd ; b

 Whereas the British Government has notified the UCPa_f_t‘
ment of State that various areas in the Antarctic, which
comprise almost the entire South Polar cap, are claimed as
British territory : ik |

“ Whereas the regions claimed by Great Britain include
two areas originally discovered by American naval officers as
early as 1820 and 1840 _

“ Whereas the Department of State has not defined a policy
for the United States regarding the American f]IS{'()\-’(‘T’It:S and
explorations in the Antarctic, but has declared that, ‘in the
absence of an Act of Congress.’ it * would be reluctant to declare
that the United States possessed a right of sovereignty over
that territory *; therefore, be it

" Resolved, that the Senate of the United States does hereby
authorise and direct the President to lay claim to all areas in the
Antarctic which have been discovered or explored by American
citizens.™

322. On July 2nd 1930 the State Department issued to the
press an analysis of the various national claims to sovereignty in
the Antarctic, which was, on the whole. quite comprehensive and
impartial, and in which the minor expeditions of Palmer and Wilkes
compared unfavourably with the work of many British explorers.
As regards Rear-Admiral Byrd’s discoveries, the following quotation
1s of interest :—

~ Closely associated with the results of the discoveries in
their purely physical aspects are political consequences bearing
upon the distribution of national interests within the whole
Antarctic area. For example, Marie Byrd Land, previously
claimed for the United States. but complicated because of the
assumption that it was without access except through territory
claimed by the British Government, it has been found, as a
matter of fact, does possess an independent coastal access
outside the British area and east of the 150th meridian."

In regard to Senator Tydings’ resolution, the Secretary of State,
Mr. Stimson, was reported in the press to have said that he “ could
not understand Congressmen who are anxious to abandon the
Philippines, which are well peopled and with rich natural resources
turning next minute to push forward a United States claim to harrer;
and unpopulated territory."

323. In September 1933 Admiral Byrd published his plans for
a second Antarctic expedition which would again use his old base
at " Little America " in the Ross Dependency. He was reported to
have received from President Roosevelt an assurance of the full
support of the United States Government, In view of the action taken
in connection with the first expedition [par;mr;:ph% 3I5;319J aﬂd
of the Order in Council of February 7th 1933 assertine ‘H'riti'%h
sovereignty over the Australian Antarctic Territory (paragr;}ph Iﬁé}
it did not seem necessary again to bring British interests in tl;use:
regions to the notice of the United States Government. i

324. The expedition was, howeve
America, and was pProposing to operate a wirelegs station
according to some reports, to set up a post office.
Byrd nor the United States Government showed

I, taking aeroplanes to Little
there and,
Neither Admiraj
any intention of
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Sea and Graham Land and outsi
_ wand ¢ utside the limits of the R
5 ik . » Ross Dependency.
:fli":(l-]it:‘lu}:]utllin;;t‘t tn(:rt‘l_k_nm.'vn here whether Commander ?;yrri r:ﬁ::l
- st y ! 0 ¢ aim territory on behalf of the United Stﬂtt‘h;,
Dq,ﬁ“h-nq- £ grmu_)d for supposing that the limits of the Ross
n.,'l._-,(m 1{‘, C'{mt‘.-t (l.mt been respected, and there was, therefore, no
O;l, N t}s .10111_1‘11:_11!&»( Byrd’s claim as reported at that time.
i ll’(ll'm'- Sir E. Shackleton had taken possession of the
,.:,qit()]{- thl'u (_.\l(-.m on behalf of His Majesty in 1909, and it was
piéit"m. ;m;}‘ & _.n,n.nlr'lun(lcr..B_\'rd's _claims might impinge on the
% i f, overlap territory which was considered to be British.
Ambas jor at We considered desirable to instruct His Majesty’s
'!1&)‘;:{5:1? or at Washington to acquaint the United States Government
with the facts, in the event of their raising the matter.

Stafels&p{':ssr\{:f:l 119%9 5,‘." E. i{?“rarrl reported that the United
_ he. Was displaying considerable excitement over a note
which the State Department was believed to be about to despatch
in reply to the British note of November 17th 1928, which was
descnl;meyl as amounting to a British claim to hegemony over the whole
Antarctic. According to the press the United States Government
intended to claim that all Wilkes Land was American by discovery
and to make a counter claim respecting the Falkland Islands
Depcmlc-nmg-&s. in which area lies Graham Land, which was said to
have ‘f';".'" first discovered by Captain Palmer, “ of the United States
Hav_v, in 18‘2.(), The State Department was also said to be contemplat-
ing suggesting an exchange of the British claim to Wilkes Land for
the American claim in the Falkland Islands Dependencies. Sir E.
Howard said that he proposed to make no communication to the
United States Government until he received the threatened note
from the State Department. The note was never received, and reports
from Washington justified the inference that there were two parties
in the State Department, the first in favour of pushing American
claims and the second advocating a more prudent policy. From
what has since occurred it appears that the second party was then
in the ascendant.

319. On November 15th 1929, the State Department addressed
a note to His Majesty’s Chargé d'Affaires at Washington expressing
regret that, through an oversight, no reply had been made to the
British note of November 17th 1928, and conveying the appreciation
of the United States Government of the interest of His Majesty’s
Government in Commander Byrd’s expedition, The note went on
to say. i—

“ The reference in the Ambassador’s note to the Summary
of Proceedings of the Imperial Conference of 1926 containing
an account of discussions concerning certain regions of the
Antarctic has been noted, but since it is assumed that this was
merely brought to the lh-partmcnt's attention for its informa-
tion, no comment by the Department would seem to be called

for at this time."”

390, The substance of the British note of November 17th 1928,
and of the United States reply, was given to the United States press.
The latter generally took the line that the reply of the State Depart-
ment, whilst deferring the possibility of any controversy, was designed
to leave the door open for further discussions. These, it was thought,
would be initiated sooner Of later in view of possible United States
claims to Wilkes and Graham L:mds and to the territories dgscnwrcd
by Commander Byrd. The question of the pqs:ublc application of the
Monroe doctrine was also stated to be receiving consideration at the
State Department.

321, Meanwhile, news was received from Washington of the

great public interest aroused by the reports of Commander Byrd’s
- & ’ o

i e S g suitable mess: f congratula-
2hecessful flight to the South Pole. A bElltd].Jll message o0 g

g ::1 to the United States Government by the Secretary
fact that the American flag had been hoisted
“ Little America,” as the base in the Ross

tion was sent to U
of State for AIr. [he
in the Antarctic over
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ange, they
Plateau, King Edward VIT Land and Queen ]ﬂ?:.f e}ipcf_{iition a
considered the discoveries of (.aptalfl‘ . “;:_:'l{,l statement to the
valid basis for a claim to these areas. cretary-General

Herr Esmarch, the Se

Norwegian press at this time, e explained that

of the Ministry of Foreign Affairs, is reported to.ha".. rations with
“ the Norwegian Government have made certain .n'hfir\:n e
regard to the route followed by Amundsen and hls.'m‘f_" {93(} while
to and from the South Pole.” It thus appears t-hdt I}I;l' Clalim'% in
the Norwegian government lr_hr_i not wish “I:' !—:‘:Lrl:::{":a:";n;ﬂirie;lll}’
the Ross Dependency, public opinion in Norwal ST

strong to 1,,},{.11"1(. {m.\l_\’uru;(-,-_{i:!n _(}r;w.rmm_‘l_lt lrnm‘ _I‘eu;gmh!ﬂfi
British or United States claims m this area. ,The guestion has no

been raised since that time.

UNITED STATES INTERESTS

314. In April 1928 His Majesty’s Ambassador at Washington
reported that Commander Richard E. Byrd was pla_nmng' an
expedition which would attempt to reach the South Pole by aeroplane.
Sir E. Howard added that there was no indication that the expedition
was otherwise than of a purely scientific character. The intention
was to sail for the Ross Shelf Ice and to spend up to fifteen months in
the Antarctic laying depots towards the South Pole and exploring,
probably east of the shelf ice and King Edward VII Land.

315. Later reports in the United States press indicated that the
expedition might lay claim to territories which they discovered.
In view of the fact that the reports indicated that most of the
exploration work would be done 1n areas specified in the Summary
of Proceedings of the Imperial Conference of 1926 (paragraph 93), it
was decided to call the attention of the United States Government
to the existence of the British rights and interests in the areas in
question in much the same way as was done in the case of the
Norvegia expedition (paragraph 374). A despatch was accordingly
addressed on September 4th 1928 to His Majesty’s Ambassador
at Washington instructing him to call the attention of the
United States Government to the Imperial Conference Summary of
Proceedings, and to state that, if the United States Government S0
desired, instructions would be issued to the appropriate authorities
to afford Commander Byrd every assistance in their power while
the expedition was in the Ross Dependency and the Falkland Islands
Dependencies.

316. On October 3rd 1928 His Majesty's Chargé d’Affaires at
Washington enquired by telegraph whether it was desired that
British interests in the sector between the Ross Sea and the Falkland
Islands Dependencies should be brought to the notice of the United
states Government as well as the sector in which the Government of
the Commonwealth of Australia were interested. He was informed,
in reply, that Sir H. Wilkins had been authorised to assert British
interests in the former sector by taking formal possession in the name
of His Majesty of any land which he might discover (paragraph 102).
In view of this and of a report from New Zealand to the effect that
Commander Byrd had publicly stated that his intentions were purel
scientific, it seemed clearly desirable to make to the United States
Government no further communication of a nature which might
incite_them to give instructions to Commander Byrd to assert
United States rights, a proceeding which they had apparently hitherto
not contemplated. His Majesty’s Ambassador. at Washington
accordingly addressed a note to the State Department on
November 17th 1928, in the sense originally proposed, viz., merel
:(‘_u]lip;; the-.-ii~ attention to the areas specified in the impen'aji
onlerence Swum ) of Proceedings. offeri
I[ll:”il.‘:silﬁlilllt.‘,:“ U’; “:?9 {llilfgggf??ﬁ ?l?(l-l ﬁﬁ;é"f});p&%?ﬁ?;dzf dB¥}r1d
Falkland Islands Dependencies. ' gL -

317. In February 1929 the New Vork Times published a message

from the expedition reporting that Commander i
' ) ander Byrd had discoy
and claimed for the United States new territory between the ‘I%Lz(:
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Moreover #” e 8 :
ment base tt}l:::r Cf-i{ir:rl;m? t‘m.n ~on which the Norwegian Govern-
by a party of lhr:-e “:‘135 El,t}nhnq(l to a short and hurried journey
their base and the t‘r'u:,n for a distance of about 150 miles from
i WP ] ‘i ersing of about 25 miles of the ice-covered
e S e - ‘l}i"._ﬁt ion ; the so-called occupation
G Pnadiate ft'ium ‘t' t‘ll : o1 t‘mght § camping, followed by an
occupation in any \;::' J“ base, which could not be regarded as
YRR Y 1‘?‘“'3- of the word and could not possibly have
based ‘on prior lii‘l-r ing ?1?0 claim of His Majesty’s Government
0 the Englist BROVeRY § and, finally, there was no indication
‘nglish translation of Lieutenant Prestrud’s narrative

that he took possession of 1
: SSeSS the land ad @ i
Captain Amundsen to do so. vy e g

(r} The Norwegian note presumably did not purport to
‘-I‘_N'Sl_um the fact that Sir E. Shackleton reached and discovered
the South Pole Plateau, traversed the greater part of its extent
between the point where he first reached it and the South Pole
and took formal possession of the platean in the name of His
Mzuvs[y the ng_. Captain Amundsen’s discoveries could not
(with the I:‘.-x_ceptmn of his “ appearance of land ” in about
lat. 81°-82° 5.¥) be regarded as other than an extension of those
made by Sir E. Shackleton, with which from a geographical
standpomnt they are indissolubly connected. In view of the fact
that Sir E. Shackleton had the prior claim, both by discovery
and by formal taking of possession, His Majesty’s Government
were unable to see on what grounds a Norwegian claim could be
substantiated.

311. Once more the Norwegian Government waited a long time
before pursuing the controversy, and it was not until November 8th
1929 that a reply was received from the Norwegian Minister. The
note merely stated that the Norwegian Government, after careful
consideration, were obliged to maintain the contentions set out in the
Norwegian notes of February 98th 1925 and of May 13th 1927. As
regards the statement that the English translation of Lieutenant
Prestrud’s account did not show that he formally took possession of
King Edward VII Land, the Norwegian Government desired to
point out that the Norwegian edition of Captain Amundsen’s book
contained this information (sé¢ p- 160).

312. The fact that the Norwegian government had waited for
two vears before replying to the last British note rendered it
unnecessary to pursue the controversy immediately. His Majesty’s
Government accordingly took no further action in the matter, and
the question was not raised again during the subsequent discussions
with the Norwegian Government relating to Bouvet Island, Peter I
Island, the Australian Antarctic Territory and Queen Maud Land.
Should any further discussions on the subject be initiated, it is of
some interest to note that neither the Norwegian nor the English
edition of Captan Amundsen’s narrative record that he took formal
pc]55¢-55i011 of the Polar Plateaun for Norway, and ih:-}t no 1-\-'1(11-.11@_‘.0[1
this puint has vet been I.Irodumd except the description of hpi&rlmg
the ,\'orwvgiati flag at the South Pole and the name ' Kong
Haakon VII's Vidde,”” which was then given to the Pulz_ar Plateau
(see p-  ): With regard to the discussions about sovereignty over
the Ross Shelf Ice, the researches of the United States expedition of
1939-41 have since greatly increased knowledge of the areas of ice
which are afloat or grounded on islands (see p. 174).

313. Following the puh}icatinn of C.m_mn:-mdcr Byrd’s statements
about American claims in the Antarctic in 1929 (pa:ragraph 317), the
Norwegian Government ;1dcir(-s'.:ae_d a note Tt(_a tll«*_‘ﬁtat» 1‘)t:partment
prutesthing against any claim which the l-pttetl States Government
might make to the territory around the South Pole as a result of
Commander Byrd's explorations. The note also stated that while the

Norwegian Government did not lay claim 10 King Haakon vil
I.rm---d by Communder Byrd's f-tlu'rhtmu

* The existence of this "' appearance of land " was di

of 1928 30
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oss Dependency was specified in the
- rn boundaries men- :
In conclusion,
an claim

. - > R
southern boundary of the i 1 easte
Order in Council because the western and east

tioned in the Order meet at a point at H.W, hlilll-tth t};(:-le"\mnvf_‘;{i
His Majesty's Government nlr.*{‘h_nm] to .ll* |'1|l : - 'r;tt'd oot that the
based on Captain Amundsen’s discoveries, - P-(:]It'd by Sir Ernest
South Polar plateau had already been :Ldt,f{illl i st e
Shackleton, who, in 1909, reached a ;m}nt. on llf ,f*-rl-r e B Ciiat
from the Pole and took formal possession of the plate

Britain.
icati ' eive il May 13th
W 4425/130/50 309. No reply to this communication was rece ived until May 13
e 1927, when the Nurwegi:m Minister stated :—
(a) That his Government took it for granted that the Ross

Shelf Ice, which does not rest on land but on water, was not mezttll;:t
to be'included in the area defined as the Ross Dependency in the

Order in Council of July 30th 1923.

(b) The inclusion of King Edward VII Land in t‘he _Ross
Dependency was not justified, The fact that Captain b(:(itt‘
sighted part of King Edward VII Land from the sea in 1902 was
not a sufficient ground for claiming British sovereignty over this
area. The only man who actually visited the territory was
Lieutenant Prestrud, of Captain Amundsen’s expedition, who
made a sledge journey there with some companions and formally
took possession of it in the name of the King of Norway on
December 8th* 1911.

(¢) Asregards the conclusion of the British note, the Norwegian
Government could not agree that the fact that Sir E. Shackleton
reached a point as far south as lat. 88° 23’ S. in 1909, and from
there determined the platean on which the South Pole is situated,
constituted a basis for claiming British sovereignty to this
plateau, whichin 1911 was actually reached by Captain Amundsen
and formally taken possession of by him on behalf of the King of
Norway. The Norwegian Government considered that these
facts entitled Norway to claim sovereignty over the South Pole

. Plateau within the 89th degree of southern latitude ; they also
considered Norway to have a priority to any claim to the ferri-
tories on both sides of Captain Amundsen’s route to the South
Pole, and they would define these territories as embracing a sector
from longs. 120° W. to 175° E., south of lat. 85° S,

Wetil4nsoso 310 On December 9th 1927, a reply was sent from the Foreign
LA Office to the three points raised in the note as follows :— :

(@) According to the available information, there appeared
little doubt that at certain points even at the seaward edge
the Ross Shelf Ice rests on land which possibly rises above
sea-level, and it seems not improbable that the same might be
true in respect to other parts of the shelf ice ; in any event the
suggestion that the shelf ice was afloat must depend on infer’ence
owing to the impossibility of taking soundings through the ice
In general, the British and New Zealand governments 'considercd’
| that in the case of an area of shelf ice which is to all intents and
| purposes a permanent extension of the land proper, there is good
-_. I‘!‘_':.lli-i:.-)ll;l}hu' treating it as though it were lerva firma (see A ppendix V

D. 19}, :

(6) Whilst His Majesty's Government recognised that prior
to Lleutenunt_Pr(-rs_tmd's visit, no one, so far as is known ph::u:l
set foot on King Edward V1] Land, there can be no doubt {
the reality of Captain Scott’s discovery of that territor nea.r;)'
ten years earlier and of the accuracy of his charting a’h' h ;
fully confirmed by Lieutenant Prestrud’s own acm?ﬁnt 1(f: h!S
journey. ,I'-{e not only refers to Captain Scott as * Our res 5 t lc?
precursor,” but uses his names and gives to the onl actu %elc :
which he himself saw the name of “ Seotts I'gunat:ickg:'q

* In reality Dec ember 7th, see p. 160,

s e —————
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i“ﬁs(ﬁ‘:ﬁ‘m lr:\‘:xmnrq;‘“ waters, and in 1929 {
mfor™ S e by Government th‘:“ it became necessary to
Whaling Regulations were only applic ibia the sevined Ross Sen
& the territorial waters of the Ipendiiee: - Bt B undertaken
ment rEvVenue from whaling licences ,“:\ :\'-‘“; Zealand govern-
11‘3'3“595 }'ldld on whale oil b't\'\"":{:ﬂ‘gﬂr the Ross Sea and
534'315’_ but the bulk of this sum was L—".ice S;S and 1937 totalled
jalf of 1t 10 the season 1928-29. It wasr;l t'fj?ff_i':m‘ and nearly
‘\'-grv_t;ug}_ajj. Lzon‘.pun_\- protested against the Re;ul;;?:ﬂ 1929 that any
the Rosshavet Company stated that they had Mnla,?s £ AR RS Je
the terms of the licence granted to them they w‘?"\ e
obligation to pay_m_\':ihms on whale il wisch ere under no legal
whales taken ()ugssdg tervitorial waters.  The Cﬂi‘t‘wb :che _product of
fhey were eXperiencing competition from other épaﬂ} pnitestgd that
pot pay any export duty on the oil thev pmducﬂigﬂimfi? which did
the Crown Law Officer gave his npiﬁion that “ 1t wou],I; clon:'wczmn
Eoml-““‘,"“t.{“ the Crown as a condition of granting a i" oy o
in tell;lilgtg:‘alth\:'a:t:"rsltﬂ }m‘pos-e a condition that rhn\"lllti?n:;:-n;?ﬁh-;:‘
a » whole ol the c: - = e o ¥
D where ; but R et [docx?(t‘:h whether in territorial waters or

306. It was contended at this' time that the Ross i
Regulatlonﬁ were invalid, and that they could not%ﬁﬁnstz?c;‘iji‘r‘}l :?f
courts of New Zealand. No attempt has, in fact, been made to enforce
the Regulations, and, in the absence of shore stations within _the
DePc-ndent:}", control over pelagic whaling can now only be exercised
by 5“_‘6-1’113}1011:11 agreement (sce Appendix XIV, pp. 188-190). The

tion m?h_n'-;;ard to whaling licences and the collection of é(a‘\'altiﬁ
on whale oil In the Ross Dependency is thus very different from tha}
in the Falkland Islands Dependencies (paragraphs 180-186)

NORWEGIAN CLAIMS

307. The Order in Council of July 30th 1923 (paragraph 302)
evoked no comment from any foreign government except the
Norwegian, which enquired in 1925 whether they could assume that :—

“ (1) Apart from such islands which may be situated within
territonial waters of Victoria Land and Edward VII's Land, the
annexation is meant 10 comprise such iclands only the existence
of which is at present known and which have been discovered
by British citizens of by expeditions ander the British flag.

« (2) The southern boundaries of the Dependency—of which
nothing is said in the OrderinC ouncil—and its eastern boundaries
south of Edward VII's Land, are meant 0 be drawn in such a
way as not to make the annexation COmPrise any part pi the
territory immediately circumjacent to the ":_outh Pole, which, as
will be known, was taken possession of in the name of the
King of Norway py Captain Roald Amundsen i December 1911,
under the name of Haakon VII's Plateat, nor to comprise the
territories on both sides of Captain :\m}mdsen s route to _thf-
South Pole south of the said Edward VII's Land and including,

i.e., Queen Maud’s Range-. |
Norwegian Government did not

The note added that, though the -er the territory referved

ropose at the time 10 claim sovereignty OV=' ccalt
‘tjo mer point 2, they considered that the discovery and annexation

referred to constituted 3 valid basis for 2 (Elaim of priority t0 acquire
such territories whenever the TeQ‘%ﬂem‘mt" g

i internation&l law as to
effective occupation ofamn

ew terntory should have been fulfilled.

308. A reply was gent on Novem T 3rd. 19"(25.‘?3;;1 ::tg';l‘f"m:
int 1, there was no coast OF sl kno'f\t‘_nh (hsc-over\’ and that,
EPend;:ncy which was not in .ngd?;ély?ri?t;f‘"a’d of King Edward
b . - lm Sy = - &
D T ot
y e see - : »
islands within the limits of the De i
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i 'as is cember
for the Government of the area. The licence \’\«?‘l;'lt!i-‘iulf'g)g" I')Fehe e
21st 1922 and the Order in Council on July -‘-'[‘ 1! 'nmtiw Ao
was named the Ross Dependency, and is described 1 .
Council in the following terms — i 5 : .
“That part of His Majesty’s Dominions in thtt; tr::li?lrrti:g
Seas which comprises all the islands and terrltlonelzs rge iy B
160th degree of east longitude and the I.‘?Othl ;Pﬁ-eé dicdi ey
longitude which are situated south of the 60th degree of s

latitude.” ‘

It was laid down in the Order in Council that the (Ef)vernor—
General of New Zealand for the time being should be ﬂ'Ie rlovgmor
of the Ross Dependency, and instructions were ch‘:eyet, fytha
despatch of August 9th 1923, to the effect that the Go»?m'o; 0] 3
Ross Dependency should be guided by the advice of the New Zealan
Executive Council in the execution of the powers and authorities
vested in him by the Order,

303. Regulations were accordingly issued on November 14th
1923 :—laws and usages in force in New Zealand at that date were
extended to the Ross Dependency except in so far as they might be
inapplicable to the conditions there : all laws thereafter enacted
by the Dominion Legislature, so far as appllcahl‘(r, were to have effect
as if enacted for the Dependency ; persons might be appointed to
ensure the observance of the laws, the peace, order and good
government of the Dependency, and to safeguard and preserve His
Majesty’s rights and sovereignty over the Dependency. On
November 14th 1923 Captain G. S. Hooper was appointed as
Administrator of the Dependency, with all the powers exercised in
New Zealand by a stipendiary magistrate. Mr. W. W. Stuart was
sitnilarly appointed on October 11th 1929.

BRITISH CONTROL OF WHALING IN THE ROSS
DEPENDENCY

304. In 1922 the Norwegian Rosshavet Company (Magnus
Konow and C. A. Larsen) was granted a five-year licence to operate
with two floating factories and ten catchers in the Ross Sea. The
first expedition (1923-24) was accompanied by Captain Hooper in his
official capacity as Nautical Adviser to the New Zealand Government
and Administrator of the Dependency. 1In 1923-24 RossHavet’s
factory ship Siz James Clark Ross made use of Discovery Inlet in the
Ross Shelf Ice, since it proved impossible to flense whales alongside
in the open sea. In the following season the first factory ship with a
slipway was constructed : the rapid development of this technique
made anchorages unnecessary, and it does not appear that any of the
Ross Sea anchorages have been used by whalers since 1929 A
representative of the New Zealand Government again accompanied
the fleet in 1926-27, but not, apparently, in any other season. Several
€W companies operating outside territorial waters in the Ross Sea
did so without licences.

305. Whaling in the De ndency is contro
Dependency Whaling Regulagfms of va'ember ]]sffdtg}%* Fh?'ev}iiszsczi;
on October 24th 1929, These Regulations required a licence fee for
each factory ship operating in the Dependency and also imposed an
export duty (royalties) on whale oil. The regulations of bop?h 1926
and 1929 were, of course, only applicable to whaling operations under-
taken in the territorial waters of the Dependency, and dig not pu err't
to have any application to operations conducted outside teg-it? i 1
waters. During the early stages of pelagic whaling, however tml
Norwegian companies stil] continued to pay royaltiés on wh 1 w'(;
taken outside territorial waters in the Dependency, [t was ea'g o
that this was due to uncertainty about the extent o'f'British terr‘ir'clo:igi

* Before November 1926, the laws and

usages in force 7
to the Ross Dependency—~New Zealand G K oree in New Zealan

- 1 wer ade 4
Gazetle. Novembar |5t} 1923, p ‘.’NISI ® Mmade applicabls
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scient r !
Shackieion tonk poxtasion o the Pla Doteas s 7 190, Do
T € Folar rlates 5¢ R
thl".*?.‘l?u- (:,‘c[u:q;tmnl, Professor David rf*n:;lr.-t::_rl(“t‘h.sl%lfllt‘::“l):)t;';ll]i)r‘;gll:ff
!I’:;a: “(':”fl] '.*{%3; ictoria Land at Cape Bernacchi on October 17th
'*\E'“.l:“’t.’tii‘mlll If'r&z;} Ejjn !)1("{.'}-':111}_101' 7th 1911 L_i(‘utenant- Prestrud, of the
ind wodeh fad I”‘F‘“ 1tion, took possession of King Edward V1I
by Ci‘iptain Bt reen dlf,cox-ered, b‘ut not landed upon or claimed,
Amundsen is in 1902 (see p. 160). In the same year Captain
South Pole ¢ lFCII))OI-.“‘[1 to have taken possession of the area round the
Sot ¢ on December 14th (see p. 160). None of these formal acts,

either British or Norwegi: ]
g regian, had been previously authoris 7 the
Governments concerned. : s g A

4 iﬁig.in“tllu ﬁR!'St” g(}f:#rnment action connected with territorial
igh 1€ Koss Sea area was the issue, by the New Zealand
(:t)\-t?l‘n_n_w.ut. of a special postage stamp for Sir Ernest Shackleton’s
Expedition of 1907-09. Previous to his departure for the Antarctic
Sir _Lrnest was sworn in as a postmaster before a New Zealand
magistrate, and was handed a supply of 1d. New Zealand stamps,
over-printed “ King Edward VII Land,” together with all the
necessary date stamps and other equipment required for the proper
business of a post office. The expedition had intended to establish its
base in King Edward VII Land, but was unable to land there owing
to unfavourable ice conditions. The Post Office was therefore opened
on board the Nimrod ' in the territorial waters of King Edward VII
Land,” off the Ross Shelf Ice near the Bay of Whales, where Captain
Amundsen subsequently wintered, and a ‘' branch office " was later
t;}n‘rlt‘(l at the expedition’s base at Cape Royds on Ross Island. King
Edward VII Land stamps were used for all the expedition’s mail,
the first batch of letters bearing them being sent home on January
15th, 1908, by the steamer Koonya, which had towed the Nimrod
to the Ross Sea. These were the first postage stamps to be issued for
use on the Antarctic continent, and 448 of them were distributed
among offices of the International Postal Union. Similar postage
stamps overprinted ** Victoria Land ” were subsequently issued by
the New Zealand Government for the use of Captain Scott’s
expedition of 1910-13, which established a post office at Cape Evans
on Ross Island.

300. In 1911 the Colonial Office received applications for the grant
of whaling licences in respect of Wilkes Land, Enderby Island (sic),
South Victoria Land and the Ross Sea. With the exception of Wilkes
Land, to which a French claim had been put forward in 1840 (para-
graph 348), no correspondence dealing with the sovereignty of these
areas could be traced in the Foreign Office or Admiralty archives.
The Colonial Office were therefore informed that it was considered
undesirable to issue whaling licences in respect of Wilkes Land, but
that there appeared to be no objection to the grant of licences for the
other areas mentioned.

301. At this time the rapid development of the whaling industry
in the Falkland Islands Dependencies led His Majesty’s Government
to consider the whole question of the future control of Antarctic
lands and neighbouring waters, and in 1919 they came to the con-
clusion that it was desirable to follow a definite and consistent poltcy
which would ultimately include the whole of the Antarctic within the
British Empire (paragraph 87). Asan immediate step it was proposed
to define British control over the Ross Sea coasts, to which His
Majesty's Government already possessed an inchoate title by virtue

of discovery.

302, Tn June 1922 a Norwegian firm applied for a whaling licence
for the Ross Sea. After consultation with His Majesty's Govern-
ment in New Zealand (the Australian Government being kept
informed), it was decided to grant a whaling licence and to issue an
Order in Council under the British Settlements Act, 1887, providing

Gl
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SWEDISH INTERESTS

295. Swedish claims in this «t't‘lnr'_('_mllrl be I)il}.\'t‘li ';'3 1!!;.}:_"1]"?1!)?;{[:”
tions nf the Swedish Antarctic Expedition of IFN}I,_ Il4}, t: -'L[vq}»cpd
Nordenskjold. No such claims }l;li\'r' af .'m_\’"_llrm- })l’"( n,,;rk :.f- t_ht:
and they would in any case be rll‘»‘]'un:llkllr‘, since the 1“_-_ loration
expedition was confined to the more detailed ‘sr:_.-‘ntn_];. -It?p[’di o
and survey of lands [m-\vinu.«};l_\; rhhcl.:t\'r:f'::‘fr’lllx;\.-lIllii;la':z’:;lu '.\'q ',]njvld‘;
Y'Urville ¢ oss in the northern part of G aham L: -, As already
:t"‘[t:‘\l !']'I‘ I’::;:zﬁ"f}h 291, a possible lfl.l_‘ii‘i for a f'-nw‘a'-('hsf.a t{_‘imm may also
exist in the discoveries of Captain C. A. Larsen in 1893

JAPANESE INTERESTS

2954. On November 13th 1940 the Japanese Legation at
Santiago presented a “ verbal note ’ to the Chilean Govcm{nent
referring to the Chilean Decree of November 6th, 1940.  Japan
expressly reserved her rights within the area then claimed by' C]]llF’
(paragraph 4354). The text of this note constitutes the only evnr]e{u:c
that Japan has interests within the Falkland Islands Dependencies.
[t is possible that the Japanese reservation referred only to the
western part of the Chilean claim, which lies in the Pacific Sector.

THE SETTLEMENT OF GERMAN CLAIMS

296. Any German claims that might be based on the discoveries
of Eduard Dallmann in the Palmer Archipelago (1873-74) or of
W. Filchner at the southern end of the Weddell Sea (1910-12) were
renounced under the general terms of Article 118 of the Treaty of

Versailles,

CHAPTER X
THE ROSS DEPENDENCY
DISCOVERY, EXPLORATION AND BRITISH CLAIMS

297. The exploration of the Ross Dependency has, for the most
part, been carried out by British explorers, The following are the
most important expeditions that have contributed to geographical
knowledge of this area: FErebus and Terror, British (1839-43) :
Southern Cross, British (1898 1900) ; Discovery, British (1901-04) :
Nimrod, British (1907-09) ; Fram, Norwegian (1910-12) : Terml
Nova, British (1910-13) - City of New York and Eleanor Bolling
United States (1928-30) : Beay of Oakland and Jacob Ruppert, United
States (1933-35) ; North Star and Bear, United States 11939-41)
Of these nine expeditions the five British ones were responsible for'
all that is known of the west coast of the Ross Sea and Ross S;heIf
Ice as far south as the’ Beardmore Glacier. The Norwegian s'}ram
expedition discovered the Queen Maud Range to the I‘?Outll-east
of the Beardmore Glacier, and also made some small ad.diiionq t
the map of King Edward VII Land. The three United "?t‘atpg
expeditions were responsible for all that is known of the ea_c;hf side
of the Ross Shelf Ice (except for the discovery of King Edward l\!rflff
Land by Captain®Scott during the Discovery Expedition u; 1902
and greatly extended the previous Norwegian surveys of the o
Maud Range and King Edward VII Land, : ¢ Queen

298. Sir James Ross landed on Possession [
possession of Victoria Land on January 12th 1847 (s
also took possession of Franklin Island on ‘].'muary. 27t}
p. 1589). The first landing on the mainland wag made in 185;5
-}'\}Iill'", by a {T}l)m'egiun expedition in the '
Cristensen. us expedition, however. wac o . <A
and did not take posis)ession of the lan'd\:;:hcz;r?-mmtn'laj y

and and took
€ p. 158). He
1841 (see
. , at Cape
Antarctic under Lennaﬁ
Nterprise
out any Survey or
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NORWEGIAN INTERESTS

291. The only Norweei : :
Ponadericie “!.\, _ :\‘l'r\\_t gian dlscu'verlma within the Falkland Islands
ol discov *s were those of Captain C. A, Larsen in December 1893

His iscoveries consisted of Svend Foyn and Kin Oscar 11 { "'t\“
W E‘lft‘{ .‘H]ll. Rnb(?ﬂ:qon Islands, and the Seal N‘lngl'lt&k‘% 'i'h,'.oil::':'.
mp’k}rd‘t tmns.. of Nordenskj6ld showed that l,i;r%cn"';‘. 'mitt'.fni;
obtained by dead reckoning, were not very accurate ;illtlltl.l'lt the
extent of his discoveries was not so great as he imaglinr*rl It may

however, be argued that he was the first discoverer of th{-‘ﬁaqt mn'.qt.
of Graham Land. On December 4th 1893, Larsen made a l;_m\.rlinlgz on
Seymour Island, where he hoisted the Norwegian flag, but he made
no tel_-n‘ronal claims, The nationality to which Larsen's discoveries
shoulq be attributed is slightly doubtful. They have here been called
Norwegian, on account of Larsen’s nationality, but in 1893 the
Crowns of Norway and Sweden were still united, and it is not known
w’lu_ztl'lt-r'any rtﬂ'lwam stipulations were made at the time they were
divided in 1905. The Jason, Larsen’s ship, flew the Norwcg;ia'n flag,
but was owned by the A/S Oceana of Hamburg. ' '

292. When, 1n 1905, the first Norwegian floating factory, the
Admiralen, reached Port Stanley, the only possessions claimed by
Great Britain in these waters were South Georgia and the Falkland
Islands. In the seasons 1905-06 and 1906-07 the Governor of the
Falkland Islands demanded royalties on all whales caught from these
two centres, but not for operations in the South Shetlands, which,
it is alleged, he stated in 1905 were not British possessions. The
South Orkneys, South Sandwich Islands and Graham Land were then
regarded as ferra nullius. In 1905 the Norwegian Minister in London
enquired at the Foreign Office as to the ownership of the territories
in the area between longs. 35° W and 80° W. and lats, 45° S. and
85° S. (paragraph 128). On May 16th 1906 he was informed that
South Georgia, the South Orkneys, the South Shetlands and Graham
Land were British territory, and that Norwegian whaling companies
should apply to the Governor of the Falkland Islands for any
facilitics they might desire in those territories. On April 30th 1907
the Norwegilan Minister was provided with further information
respecting British territorial rights in these waters (paragraph 130).
The Norwegian Government did not lodge any protest against
the British claim either at this time or in 1908, when the Letters
Patent were issued creating the Falkland Islands Dependencies

(paragraph 131).

293, The Norwegian Government has never formally recognised
the British title to any of the Falkland Islands Dependencies.
However, the repeated applications of Norwegian l:t_u_r.n;.mmf-s. zlru‘
whaling leases and licences in all of the _Dcpundenueh, l|n,.|__\ -]l'l
regarded as tacit recognition of British sovereignty. It may be n("lt-l_.(l
that when the western boundary of Queen Maud Land_\\ a;. !:l'l:.i)‘E':.‘nlIh('(
by His Majesty’s Government 11 1939 .{pamg_r’.zph 4‘1.::3 there \‘\]'[l:-i?{{
mention in the correspondence of Norwegian '?("—'J_L;;lfi“‘“ X e
co-incident castern boundary of the Falkland Islands Dependencies.

been some resentment among
Norwegians against the British control _wh;ch__.lulu. ‘l_;;.’n.:lT“{‘:\Igl’rltt_:::":ll
ot Aot whaling XY, S el g v
mainly against those reguiationi= = e =R . where the
turriigriu}l‘ waters (paragraph 183). 5 T-ﬂ]l'nl:{:tl-;,tliil:; ::nh rrtllnlll:\’
population is 50 largely Norwegian, the w 1'111. ing Bif N B

ST Jhalf of the companies W 10 own them. >y :
the managers on bebh and staff have,
always been most cordial.

294. There has undoubtedly

between the Norwegians and the ].Si'itish Magistrate
with a few unimportant exceptions, .

(C54829)

16617
(F 6793/1908),
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' » intenti the expedition to
et Botat mm:u;}ihtf Falkland Islands

scow about the truth of
at it should not be taken

from the report that it w i
establish its main base within the boundarie

: i ade at Mo
Dependencies, an enquiry was made a

- S d ities stated th :
> . The Soviet authorities statec ] that if
'ti{:'?nr'?f?gritn a:l\-‘ way an official announcement, and, further,

: : anc
the Soviet Government decided to organise an\-'! Tl(:l; r?I.‘:I]i}:}f]htiitzn l;:v.{]
if it were proposed that the expedition ~l.1“”}" 'f\::?uld- not fail to
within the Dependencies of a HI'[TI.‘JI‘(UIOH}._F ".‘}_ s e
approach His Majesty's ('rll\'t"lllll‘!lf‘lﬂ in the first place
obtaining the necessary permission.

BELGIAN INTERESTS :

288. Belgian claims in this sector ‘cnul(l_ be based -?“cl;‘; Tndtb\(;
explorations of the Belgian Antarctic Expedition of. 1_89 99, S,
I?n[-i:(t’:-(r;'uit A. de Gerlache. The work of this expedition was mainly
confined to the examination of land which had been dlscove:}eld
previously. The principal discovery of the expedltlonj ‘Bvasban(te
strait now called de Gerlache Strait, separating Anvers and Bra e
[slands (previously discovered by Biscoe and Palmer) fl‘fm.'l IE
Danco Coast, a part of the mainland of Graham La:nd l‘l{?t pr}t':l?iusby
explored, but continuous with the portions {Jrevmusl}- sighted by
Biscoe to the southward and by Hoseason, Palmer and Bransfield to
the northward. It was reported in 1939 that the Société Royale
Belge de Géographie had requested the Belgian Government to base
a claim on these discoveries, but it does not appear that any action
was taken.

SPANISH INTERESTS

289. The meridian of partition fixed by the Pope in 1493 between
the Spanish and Portuguese possessions, and the subsequent treaty
of Tordesillas in 1494, which both specifically extended to the South
Pole, gave all lands discovered or to be discovered west of this line
to Spain, and those east of it to Portugal. The line wis defined as
370 leagues west of the Cape Verde Islands, a meridian whose precise
longitude has been the subject of much dispute. Even the most
favourable Spanish interpretation of this treaty would exclude
South Georgia and the South Sandwich Islands from their sphere of
interest, but might perhaps be taken to cover the South Orkneys and
the whole Antarctic area to the west. [t might perhaps be argued
that Spain acquired inchoate rights to South Georgia, by reason of
the discovery of that island (then named *° Isla de San Pedro ’) by
the Spanish ship Léon in 1756. That the Léon sighted South Georgia
is undisputed, but the island was probably sighted earlier from a
Portuguese ship in 1502 and from a British one in 1675. The Shag
Rocks, 180 miles west of South Georgia, were discovered in 1790 bj}
Manuel de Oyarvido, who was almost certainly a Spaniard. The
only other Spanish expedition to the Antarctic about which
information has survived was that of the San Telmo, a man-of-war
which was wrecked, without survivors, on Livingston Island in the
South bhf;tlu_mis n 1819, and pus.-;l!)l_\' ante-dated the discoveries of
William Smith in that year* _Spain has never advanced any
territorial claims in the Antarctic, and these matters are only of

interest in view of the Argentine claim to inheritance of title from
Spain (paragraph 238).

PORTUGUESE INTERESTS

290. There is only very slight basis for Po: se claims i o
Antarctic, Following the Treaty of 'l"ﬂrt'lcsﬁlilt%u?;‘;lfa]‘i:‘:l‘;‘lan;l’ﬂtfg“
which might subsequently have been used as the basis f(}?e; Icla'h t}'
:-Suuth_‘ Gvorg}a and the South Sandwich Islands thf‘l’(-‘ 18 ‘-v'(lim 4
that South (u-argi:f may have been discovered in ISOQ'IJl :’ul E'I'I:e
Vvspl_lcm, }thst ship had been dispatched on a voyage of l‘)}: hmﬂ}ho
by King Emmanuel of Portugal. Since that date there ha’veplt:(f:rtlgg

* It is: still occasionally asserted, although quite tncory o
overed

the South Shetlands in 1599, His ship did not cross lat Gn..i}'”y': that Dirlk Gerritsz dise

that in March 1603 ons of his shipmates, Laurens Claesz Wi I:L”nllrsi l::u;\;cvc}',hsumc iy g
“ Was aboard & Spanjs vessel which

reached 64" S, without sighting any land.




s ————— e ——————

77
the west coast of Graham Land, and could perhaps be made the
b_—lm;: of a claim to a much wider area inchidinu [nuhot( ](I' !lt
l:alhvrm«' Land ‘and the inner islands of the Bi%'rm-‘ Archi ‘.]«m'r.
Charcot himself never made any formal claims as a llvqultptfa{i\o:
discoveries, and always regarded his work in Graham Land as 10 /i "::
extended the earlier discoveries of Biscoe. He strr_mgl: ro%ntf::;‘:::‘:t

suggestions that his work should be i
sesti ] his : made the s ] -
territorial claims in Graham Land. PN SOk

283. Joinville Island and D'Urville Isl f 1 ighte
charted by Commandant D'Urville on Febar?l{aiir‘\teé;tl?r?;l;gggﬁgozl:ﬁ
he considered them to be one land mass. No landing was made upf;n
either island. Any French claim to D'Urville Island is disputable
since the north coast was-discovered by Bransfield in March 1820,
Bransfield, however, probably did not see any portion of joinvillé
Island. Astrolabe Island was discovered by Commandant D'Urville
on March Ist-2nd 1838. No landing was made. It is unlikely that
this island, situated in the centre of operations of the British and
American sealers, could have escaped discovery between 1820 and

1838, but no prior account of its discovery appears to have been
recorded.

284. No formal claims to any of these areas have been advanced
by the French Government. On May 10th 1928 the Counsellor of the
French Embassy left at the Foreign Office a despatch from the
%ual d'Orsay instructing him to obtain at once the texts under which
the British Government had recently annexed to the ‘‘ Falkland
Islands and Dependencies "’ Louis-Philippe Land, Joinville Island,
together with the territories discovered by Dr. Charcot (Loubet,
Fallieres and Charcot Lands). The despatch added that a decree on
the subject was believed to have appeared in the Falkland Islands
Gazette of December 15th 1923. In reply the Counsellor was merely
supplied with a copy of the Letters Patent of March 28th 1917,
defining the extent of the Falkland Islands Dependencies, and he was
informed that no notice or proclamation on the subject had been
published since the publication of the Letters Patent on July 2nd
1917, in the Falkland Islands Gazelte.

284. On June 9th 1928 the French Ambassador asked in an
official note whether His Majesty’s Government had annexed the
territories mentioned by the Counsellor of the French Embassy a
month before. If so, the French Government would be glad to know
the date of the annexation and to have the text of the instrument
under which the annexation was effected.

285. It appeared that the issue of the Letters Patent in 1917,
with all its implications, must have wholly escaped the notice of the
French Government. It was considered undesirable to go into the
question with the French Ambassador, and he was merely informed,
in a note of July 11th 1928, that “ Louis-Philippe Land, Joinville
Island, Loubet Land, Fallitres Land and Charcot Land lie within
the area which was defined by Letters Patent issued on March 28th
1917 as constituting the Falkland Islands Dependencies.”  From the
fact that no reply has ever been received to this intimation, it would
appear that the French Government were not prepared to dispute

the British claim.

SOVIET INTERESTS
986. Russian claims in this sector could be based on the discoveries
of Thaddeus von Bellingshausen in 1820-21. This expedition
discovered the Traverse group in the South Sandwich Islands,
Peter 1 Island and Alexander I Land. The pnority of these
but Bellingshausen himself made no

discoveries is indisputable, _
Government at no time advanced

territorial claims and the Russian
any claims in the Antarctic.

287. In 1938 the attention of His Majesty’s Government in the
United Kingdom was drawn to a press report from Moscow l't'lﬂ:ll.ni.i[
to a proposed Soviet expedition to the Antarctic. As it appeare

(C54820

W 4485/532/50
of 1928,

W 4760/532/50
of 1928

W 5540/532/50
of 1928,

W 6428/532/50
of 1928

W 5784108450
of 1938
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278. The United States Antarctic N‘n,l.r.‘:..wa?fﬂfﬁcl.lf: r_:rmti":u.ltz
1941 when Congress refused to grant the nm; hhv'irﬁ-.\rc;(' ice conditions
the expedition (paragraph 343), and, SREe ]0 :’l be evacuated by air
in Marguerite Bay, the Neny Island base hac 't » b b g S
on March 22nd 1941. On the return of the _t““ Par as having stated
States, Admiral Byrd was reported in the Pr‘ir-m';'"hl a‘nfi that the
that 1,000 miles of new coastline had been C‘]]M Hf territory. He
United States had claims to 1,000,000 square mi m > Id be rl}-frrn*d
further stated that the settlement of these claims W])u (Lf which had
pending conferences with Chile and .‘h';‘:l‘!'llmaj fﬂ[}; e -\-.dmir“a.l
S St I R TR
Byrd was also reported to have state s il* was also
railable near Deception Bay (sic) and that he th_ought ORE Wias SN
?[\:(.-]ris:,jI:il:ulnl(ut'lstress;tl‘:_! the advantages of establishing a United States

naval base on Trinity Peninsula,

279. It was subsequently confirmed that this cxpedllh_r_r.r?t \I'.'I.'t§
largely political in origin, and that it had as a Erlmar% 0')!(.;].“ 1:;
occupation of territories to which the United States Governr l.d
might wish to lay claim. Important new d.l‘scoverles Wt::redlpa ttz
(paragraph 171), and territorial * claim sheets " were deposited in a
least three localities in south Graham Land, notably at the north end
of the Eternity Range, and at two places in King George VI Sound
(sez p. 166). Numerous articles bv members of the expedition leave
no doubt as to their intentions. A typical example, by a member
of “ East Base,” may be quoted :—

“ Two outstanding purposes were to be accomplished by
sending men to occupy several bases along the Antarctic coast.
The first of these, proposed by the State Department, was that
of simple occupation of the territories in order to justify our
claims to land according to the principles enunciated by that
Department. We recognise territorial claims only when those
lands are occupied ; the Antarctic Service was to be established
to provide men and material for continuous occupation of the
camps. The second aim was to further scientific knowledge . . .

280. No official intimation of these United States claims within
the Falkland Islands Dependencies has yet been made. Moreover,
the United States Government has attempted to maintain secrecy in
the matter, and even went to the length of trying to take possession
of all diaries, scientific journals and photographs of members of the
expedition.

281. Since the United States entered the war every effort has
been made, both in this country and in the United States, to postpone
disputes relating to the Antarctic. When H.M.S. Carnarvon Castle
was sent to Deception Island in F ebruary 1943 ( paragraph 237) the
State Department was informed of the movements of the ship and
it was explained that, while forced by increasing Argentine
encroachments to take this action to assert the British title to the
South Shetland Islands, His Majesty’s Government had endeavoured
to reduce international complications to a minimum. By a War
Cabinet decision the State Department was not provided with any
further details of subsequent events in the Falkland Islands
Dependencies. _

FRENCH INTERESTS

282. French claims in this sector could be based on the discoveries
of Commandant J. S. C. Dumont D'Urville in 1838 and of Dr. J.B
Charcot in 1904-05 and 1909-10. The only area for which it cdulti
be argued that an indisputable French inchoate title exists by reason
of discovery is Charcot Land, which was first sighted from the
Pourquoi Pas ? on January 11th 1910. No landing was made
Dr. Charcot’s expeditions, however, did valuable work in mappiné

l":\Te:i.tln-r ul?hés; smtnmor-ua: wias correct, T R e ovam
 This order was mado after the expedition had left the 1

the Antarctic. It caused vat discontant ¢ ; /mited States but before they reached
information whirh has sinE: occurred eat and is doubtless partly responsible for the lealage of
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ice and weather conditions howeve
s, o7

is proposed flight acrose $ha g
:Tlt’lﬁll(];f[ r('vml:-rii];: ;\i:.':;;::: tll}]-t continent, and only succeeded in making
1935 it appeared p}}\h'ihhlaht Over north Graham Land. l-_.i;-h- i;l
beset for the winter ;nt lhtp II,“:,tk }?‘f ship, the Wyatt Earp, would be
e a'_;k,inu__f*"!' as_aislanm{ \flmn:‘Ii:’.u':}-z.rj"}I;“TI'[IIF}]!' ‘”‘” » “II.I'-I"“
lmt}?edlél&'!} '_-‘“t'rt'd. but conditions Ii;r-a\.r‘.ul‘- i 1 "."“h-r."!“'r,}\m
was abh' to !1]“‘-,‘.\‘_.[1 n‘n’l}l\\'i]r(l;&; P oved and Hl.t i _\(i‘ﬁ }, UYP

. Mr. Ellsworth had to abandon

2?'-1; On April 30th 1935 the U
note reiernng to an exchange
constituting an agreement
civil aircraft, wrote —

nited States Secretary of State, in a
‘ (l‘f notes with His Majesty’s Ambassador
about the issue of licences to pilots of

" The schedule of territorie
the * Falkland I:ll[' IUti .Il,-mitones attached to your note includes
i it T ands and Dependencies.' Tt has come to my
: e term * dependencies * as used in this connection is
L‘Un‘-‘-lilt‘n‘ti h\‘ : A _ ok 1S connection 1s
Eonith Sande ?““Td(";l\ ernment to include South Georgia, the
< sandwich anc Chetls 3
S 1C IAIH' bovuth :ﬂnti:md groups, and other islands,
‘I tl‘ S0, Certain Antarctic territories extending to the South Pole.
ll“ : lttl circumstances, I desire to have it made a matter of record
I‘% : 1e acceptance by the Government of the United States of
tu 1<11_']m.~, of the pl!u? arrangement, with the Falkland Islands
and Dependencies l_lsted_ in the schedule attached to your note,
cannot in any way be implied to have any bearing on the question
as to what country or countries may validly claim ownership of
or title to the various territories embraced within the term
dependencies ' as used by your Government in this schedule.”
No reply was sent to this note.

275. In the autumn of 1935 Mr. Ellsworth decided to make
another attempt to fly across the Antarctic. This time he did not
communicate with the British authorities before entering the
Falkland Islands Dependencies. He took off from Dundee Island
(north Graham Land) on November 23rd 1935, and eventually
reached the Ross Sea (paragraphs 336-337). In the southern part of
Graham Land he sighted much new territory for the first time,
including King George VI Sound, but he did not in any way
contribute to accurate geographical knowledge and there has since
been some dispute as to priority of discoveries in this region
(paragraph 168).

976. When it was learned in December 1939 that the United
States Antarctic Service planned to establish a second base .s::_mwwl_u'-nl-
in south Graham Land, His Majesty’s Ambassador (Lord Lothian)
was instructed to send a note to the State Department ofiering all
facilities (paragraph 341). Ina reply dated December ‘.Ilptl_a 1939, an
official of the State Department expressed appreciation 101 [hl.:: offer
and continued : ** I desire also to assure you that I.‘,\h')ii.lll the U mt»-.:l
States Antarctic Service be in need of facilities which, in the view of
the Government of the United States, require action by the Hn@_:-‘h
Government, 1 shall of course communicate with the approprate

authorities.”

277. The plans of the United States Antarctic ﬁt‘l‘\'.i-.‘vz‘ r:;m;mllmf
obscure (paragraphs 339- 342), and it was nutlunn[l{ .\I.g\__ IillI l'l[.l-.lll
information was received in England th:u._‘t 1114 “3'; . 11;1]:_1"‘;{_ ”:
established and the United States flag hoistec ._,1}.“‘1\t 1) dskiod tn
Marguvrile Bay on March 3rd 1940, llzd\\‘a,sthcrlz:.; :ztltll-:ii:f-:mmtiun

-y . scale un ished maps orany o (
¢ ith large-scale unpublished maps 55 : 2y
diﬁﬁ?ltl};zl ::1“ wli‘ich was only a few miles from flu_‘ ?i..ll.‘lih.l.l:h bai\,t.
ocoupied in 193637 by the British Graham Land EXpecitor. =
Decelmb::-r 19-1-'0‘ it was decided to instruct His Majesty s Ambassadq

Sy itv i ally and
ST » . appropriate authorty informally
at Washington to approach the app Ggwnunem assumed that no

indicate - 1S .-.\Ifi"."sty'-‘; i & ca CTyesa
2 I_J}dlcaju: .t.h l:o lljc attac}wd to the action of prfls_t}ng tth t"}il“l
glfglilhczm,n “.;-l; rtcc)r.d that any su nformal discussion took place
ates flag. ! - al;
can be traced.

chi

W 1103,6597,/50
d 1938

A 7602,112/45
of 1935

A 2460 2382 2

of 1940

A 4933/2382 2
of 1844,




74

ensuring that the
British Admiralty
eigll Clﬂl(‘t‘ before

yrovide such @ vessel without first

nt had no ulterior mot ive, and tI!_u'
ed to inform the For

undertook not to |
Chilean Governme
Delegation have been request
any such action is taken.

> Chi Ambassador

iy 269. In a note dated September 29thlis{4‘}.t1 h: }(*-'-ti?llf{t’agl'l::]ps :\:’hi(‘h
a5 v 9 L = D 1tish ostag F: A .

AS 5161/51619  (Sefior Bianchi) drew attention to the bri I T i and the South

of 194 y dencies of Graham
i had been issued for the Dependencies g ).. . He pointed out that

I Shetland Islands early in 1944 {_par__zu_.’:mlph 2,5] itorial limits as defined
i these areas were situated within Chilean territorial d th
- : = ; "ok 1940 (paragraph 260), and added that
r' by the Decree of November 6th 1940 (ps g I 3 ; ey el
: B : 2 place on record that Chile reserved 1u
a8 he had been instructed to place ¢ ST HHe Sotith Shetland
[ rights in connection with Graham La ‘t'(m el Shted to, the
B Islands. In reply, the Ambassador’s attenti _ .
= e rebruary 25th 1941 (paragraph 261),
1 terms of the note sent to him on February & Naroh O8eE 1017 was
[ir ; and a further copy of the Letters Patent of March
i enclosed for convenience of reference. .
y 270. Finally, it should be noted that Chilean Anta_rctllc c?al(rins not
l"'l & only conflict with British and Argentine claims, but also they %dva?ﬁe
e a title to land discovered by Mr. Lincoln _]:,llsworth.outds:bet - e
boundaries of the Falkland Islands Dc:penden_cfles and clamii(l’ ylﬁl"m
W for the United States on November 23rd 1935 (Appendix 11, l}-l °d)-
”' They also conflict with claims made within the _Fal_kial}d Szlm s
o Dependencies by the United States Antarctic Service in November-
December 1940 (Appendix 1I, p. 166). The attitude of the United
Bt States Government to Latin American aspirations in the Antarctic
\" has throughout been one of reserve. It is of interest, in this con-
{ nection, that when the North Star of the United States Antarctic
:| | aaptor Service sailed for Graham Land in February 1940, she had on board
i P e s  two Chilean and two Argentine naval officers who were invited to
participate in the ship’s programme, although not to remain with the
r shore party.
|
f UNITED STATES INTERESTS
; W 6266/1365/50 271. In 1831 and 1854 the United States Government asserted a
> oF 987 claim to certain fishing rights in the region of the South Orkneys, but
i they have declined to be a party to the controversy with Argentina,
i and have not invoked the Monroe Doctrine in support of any Antarctic
E claims, Since 1854 they have not officially reasserted any rights in

3 this area, but they have consistently refused to recognise the British
title. In the press and in private publications, however, United
States title has been asserted to the South Orkneys, the South
Shetlands and Graham Land, based on the explorations and dis-
coveries of American sealers, who were undoubtedly active in these
regions between 1820 and 1830 (see Appendix X, pp. 181-182 ; and
Appendix XI, p. 182).  The claims of Captain Nathaniel B. Palmer
to have discovered Graham Land and the South Orkneys have been,
in particular, canvassed with a partisan vigour.

272. In 1929 it was reported in the American press that United
States claims to Graham Land would be advanced by the State
Department in a note to the British Government (paragraph 318), It
is evident that at this time such a note was under serious consideration
but it was never sent. Whilst not specifically contesting any Britisl{
Antarctic claims, the United States Government reserved their own
1]1(%;& or thosc—}ufdl;'nitei‘l States citizens, in notes of February 24th

934 (paragraph 327), November 14th 19¢ ; '
February 7th 1935 (paragraph 333), SR it $0),. s

273. 1In the season 1934-35 Mr. Lincoln Ellsworth attempted to
make a 111,gl1t across the Antarctic continent from Graham fuﬁd to
the Ross Sea (paragraph 336). Mr, Ellsworth requested permission

W 8377/23/50 from the Governor of the Falkland Islands to use a harbour in the
of 1§ South ‘:'_\]l_ttlﬂ;mi Islands, and was authorised to do so under Article 27 (2)
| of the Air Navigation (Colonies, Protectorates and Mandated Terri-
W 7815/23/50 tories) Order of 1927. The authorisation was tel S
sl tories); Praer oLy 1 _ was telegraphed to him in
: ch clearly indicated that it was issued for a fij ht over the
Dependencies as well as for the use of the harbour. Ow ingg tuoa:&‘::cr;;
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E‘fll?ll\ ‘pf Antarctic problems and to endeavour in a friendly spirit to
reconcile any conflicting points of view ik

] ’.3h4. Ihe Argentine reply to the Chilean approach was contained
.\r; a note llt!()lr(.‘SSP{l to the Chilean Ambassador at Buenos Aires on
November 12th 1940. The note pointed out that Argentina’s claims
i the Antarctic rested not only upon geographical propinquity but
also upon the fact that Argentina was the only country to have
uninterruptedly occupied a section of Antarctic territory, by virtué of
the maintenance of a meteorological station in the South Orkneys for
the last thirty-seven years. It was in order to substantiate these
claims and develop her interests in the Polar regions that she had set
up a permanent Antarctic Committee in Buenos Aires. As the
Argentine Government had recently informed His Majesty’s Govern-
ment, Argentina was ready to uphold her claims at any time before
an International Conference. The Argentine view was that the
situation created by the existence of several unilateral claims
including the Chilean, to sovereignty over parts of the Antarctic
continent could only be dealt with by such a conference. The
Argentine Government, therefore, while formulating the necessary
reserves to the Chilean declaration, were glad to observe that the
Chilean Government were eager to enter into discussions with them,
and they willingly accepted this friendly proposal, in the hope that
any agreement that they might reach would serve to strengthen the
rights of the two countries against all claims by third parties.

265. According to the press, the Argentine attitude caused an
excellent impression in Chile, and shortly afterwards an Argentine
_lechmc;d commission (under Sefior Isidoro Moreno) did in fact engage
in conversations with a Chilean commission (under Professor Julio
Escudero) at Santiago (paragraph 228). In March 1941 the press
announced that a satisfactory exchange of views had taken place, but
it appears that the conversations were then allowed to lapse.

~ 266. In January 1943 two Chilean officers and one civilian were
invited by the Argentine Government to accompany the Primero de
Mayo on her Antarctic voyage (paragraphs 240-241). From the
report of this expedition privately made to the Chilean Government
by Capitdn Cordovez, one of the Chilean officials who accompanied it,
it is obvious that Argentine claims have caused considerable anxiety
in Chile and that the activities of the Primero de Mayo were a source
of annoyance, Indeed, Capitian Cérdovez was of opinion that Chile
should emulate the policy of Antarctic penetration which he con-
ceived Argentina to have adopted, before conversations with her on
Antarctic claims should be renewed.

267. On February 8th 1943 Sir C. Orde called on the Chilean
Minister for Foreign Affairs with a view to obtaining information
about Chilean participation in the Primero de Mayo expedition. The
Minister deprecated altogether any idea of Chile indulging in joint
action with Argentina to press their Antarctic claims, He stated that
originally a joint expedition had been suggested by the Argentine
authorities, but that the Chilean Government had preferred merely
to send observers with the Argentine expedition. The Minister
recalled that the Argentine claim to Deception Island (paragraphs 231
and 240) had forced Chile to protest, and added that he felt the rival
claims ought to be adjusted after the war. This discussion confirmed
the earlier impression that Chile resented the Argentine activities in
the Antarctic and that the Chilean Decree of 1940 was designed to
give her a locus standi for resisting Argentine expansion.

268. In December 1943 the British Admiralty Delegation at
Washington reported that Argentina and Chile had agreed to send a
joint expedition to the Antarctic in alternate years with relief

ﬁ (presumably for the meteorological station on Laurie

ersonnec C !
?s]and) and for the purpose of making hydrographic surveys and
inspecting lighthouses (sic). The Chilean Government had no
suitable ship available in 1943 and requested the United States

Government to supply one. The United States Government, however,

La Nacidn,
Argentina,
Nov, 13th 1940,

New York
Times, March
15th and 27th
1941.

A 1785/25)2 of
1943,

A 8239/25/2 ol
1943,

A 1577/25/2 of
1943.

A 10963/480/G
of 1943.
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an claims in the Antarctic. Follow-

New York Julio Escudero, to examine Chile a Presidential Decree of

ot b ing the deliberations of this Commission,

November 6th 1940 declared that : laciers (pack-ice)
clets ree f rocks, glaciers (pack-=itc),
Chilean Decree F ;1l‘|f!r4. |.‘L1”|I\I I:‘ll ts, It IS O : i’ L. 2l =%
No. 1747 of Nov, All ]_ _ s discovered, and their r_uplf‘tl\i_l
Gth 1940 already known, or to b i i loneitudes 53° and 90
n it d = a L= 1e sector between I [ i_. S5 Wk L =
A 320/320% territorial waters, in tht_ . taretic or Chilean Antarctic

of 1941 West, constitute the Chilean Antarcti

Territory.” i
| The Chilean Government thus claimed a large -:m'.d‘!{lfliliilflltiflrtf
territory within the Falkland Islands Dependencies, ¢ 11;‘ l\:‘hich
| whole of Graham Land and the South Slu-t'i:mri Isl':mr'is.] .,:_,_” =
Argentina had also made a claim in July 1939 “);lrl'l'i"rflpf.‘f‘:} s
is to be noted that no northern limit to the area 1s speci ied, S
justification of this claim the Chilean Press ;1_1‘;:11.'.“w| 1Ii’nlt| t]flt" Ih-l}i:;::?h
T conquerors of Chile gave to her undeniable n;:llt:s to a . ‘mi‘n sout
Nov. 7th 140,  of the continental territory, that the Andean range _511!)111f.rge:5 1nr
Drake Passage to reappear in Antarctica, and that Chilean terrl?or}
is the nearest to the Antarctic islands and mainland. It 1't-ft-rr't:(i_aJ5fJ to
the activities of Chilean whalers in this area (paragraph 259) and
i emphasised the supposed existence of huge stocks of C{_ml.“‘n : Further
details of the Chilean case are given in Appendix IX, p. 178-180.

' A 3758/1/51 of 260A. At the Havana Conference in July 1940 the Chilean
I T delegation added to their signature of the Act of Havana an express
1 reservation of the rights of Chile in Antarctica.

i

261. On November 11th 1940 the Chilean Ambassador in London

' A 320/320/9 communicated the text of this Decree to the _l'"orl'ign Office. ﬂl-\\'o

of 1941 days later His Majesty’s Ambassador in Santiago called on Sefior

I Bianchi, the newly-appointed Chilean Minister for Foreign Affairs,

and told him that although he had no instructions he thought it

desirable to let him know informally that His Majesty’s Government

claimed territory which fell within the limits specified in the Chilean

Decree. On this occasion Sir C. Orde left as a reminder an extract

from the Colonial Office List showing the limits of the Falkland

Islands Dependencies, and explained that this was not an official

statement but merely an indication of British interest in the matter.

Sefior Bianchi, who seemed ignorant of British claims in the region

in question, took these observations in very good part. Subsequently,

in a note of February 25th 1941, His Majesty’s Government informed

the Chilean Government that they could not recognise the Decree of

November 6th 1940 as conferring any title on Chile to any parts of

Antarctic territory within the boundaries of the Falkland Islands

Dependencies. At the same time a copy of the full text of the

Letters Patent of March 28th 1917 (paragraph 133) were enclosed

for the information of the Chilean Government. This note was
acknowledged without comment.

262. A further exchange of notes was caused by a typing error in
.J Asi7speom;  the text of the Chilean Decree as communicated to the Foreign
A 6156/320/9 Office. In this document one of the limits of the ;

! A 1k Offic _ ' of Chilean Antarctic
[ _I'-.:_:_-rug;ry was incorrectly given as long. 53 E., instead of long,
t a% W o was not until a(ter a protest had been made on behalf of

His Majesty’s Government in Australia that it was confirmed that the
p|' Chilean Government had no wish to claim any part of the Australian
. Antarctic Territory or of Queen Maud Land.

263. Meanwhile, the publication of the Chil

. ; d A ean Decree ha
raised a violent press campaign in Argentina, oad

La Prensa

La Nacidon, : np: "\C(anflin b
Nov. 8th 1940 Buenos Aires press the Chilean Minister for Foreign '\ﬁﬁrq tlil;fl:
and following i inge e 4 : ine Charcs 'Afar = 2 > 4 . =
£ Sllowing lm;ulmg, to the Argentine Chargé d Affaires at Santiago @ mema.
A 320/320/9 of randum containing the text of the Decree,

" - expressed the
the Argentine Government would not hosita{v i ope that

own views on the question of sovereignty, and sug
Governments might appoint technical C

3
1941 e ‘
to formulate their

' Suggested that the two
commissions to make 5 joint

k" —

* Presumably & reference to the small stock of ;
I et & g ¢ mported coal whic s S
de Magallanes held for some years -t Deception hl:lnd_l rted conl which the Sociedad Ballenera
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Island (B), South Orkneys (C), Hope Bay (D).
-_I:nr«"- staft 15 distributed '
tour men

During 1945 the
as follows : Base A, four men - Base B
» Base D, thirteen men. '

256. In conclusion, it may be noted that an occupation lasting
one or two years will definitely not achieve the objects for which this
enterprise has been undertaken. In the view of the Foreign Office it
s essential to arrange for continuous occupation, summer and winter,
or, at least, for a continuous service of occupying parties every
summer. To abandon this project after two or three years would only

re-open the way for other countries to establish similar rights. At
an inter-departmental meeting held in the Colonial Office on

February 14th 1945, it was decided that if suitable fresh personnel
can be provided to relieve the members of the existing shore parties
who are due to return to the United Kingdom at the end of 1945,
and if a suitable ship can be made available during the 1945-46
Antarctic summer, the occupation programme will be continued
throughout 1946. A sub-committee was appointed to consider the
arrangements that will be necessary to carry out this decision. [t
appears. probable, however, that there will be serious difficulty in
providing a suitable ship, and that more definite information on this
point is unlikely to be forthcoming until June 1945.

CHILEAN CLAIMS

257. 1f a title to Antarctic lands based on geographical proximity
and geological connection has the slightest validity, Argentina is not
the only South American Power which can invoke it. A rgentines may
argue that Graham Land is simply a prolongation of the coast of
Patagonia, but the fact is undeniable that the most southerly part of
Tierra del Fuego and Cape Horn itself are in Chilean, not Argentine
hands ; and in fact Chilean Antarctic claims conflict in essential
particulars with Argentine claims.

258. In 1906 the Chilean Ministry of Foreign Affairs publicly
declared that the delimitation of Chilean territorial limits was the
subject of preliminary investigations which had not yet been com-
pleted. At that time it was becoming evident that the vague terms
of the Chile-Argentina Boundary treaty of 1881 required clarification,
especially as regards the delimitation of the boundary in the islands
to the south of Tierra del Fuego. In 1907 the Chilean Government
offered to sign a complementdry treaty which would divide between
the two countries ** the islands and American Antarctic Continents "
Long. 68° W. was to serve as the dividing line. The Argentine
Government, however, refused to take any action in the matter
(see Appendix VIII, p. 178), and the subject was not raised again
until 1939,

259. Apart from the abortive expedition in 1905 of tho‘:'-%f_;uth
Georgia Exploration Company (paragraph 139), the only Chilean
expedition to the Antarctic was that of the } elcho, a \‘1'5501‘\\'lm‘hﬂ\\-'as
despatched at the expense of the Chilean Government in 1916 to
rescue the crew of the Endurance from Elephant Island in the South
Shetlands. On this occasion the Yelcho (Captain Luis Pardo) was
commanded by Sir Ernest Shackleton, at whose instance the expedi-
tion was organised. In 1907 a licence to take whales in the tvrr!!nrml
waters of the South Shetlands and Graham Land for the period of
one year was granted to the Sociedad Ballenera de Magallanes, of
Punta Arenas. For some years this Chilean company* had one float-
ing factory and three whale catchers working under Iintmh'lnwn-e
in the South Shetlands ; but these activities ceased after 1913,

260. As a result of the increasing interest shown by several
countries in Antarctic matters in 1939, tlw‘ (_h:it-uu (.(:\'t‘-l'rlyllt-tat.
appointed, on September 7th, a Special Commission, under Professor

i it yrated unde y ean flag
* This company was formed with DBritish -,:.[n:t,;! but operated under the Chilean flag
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